Public Document Pack

y
o~

Charnwogg

P ——

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
To: Councillors Pacey, Lowe, Popley and Capleton*®
*ClIr Capleton is the Reserve Member
(For attention)

All other members of the Council
(For information)

You are requested to attend the meeting of the Licensing Sub-committee to be held in

Preston Room - Woodgate Chambers on Tuesday, 2nd July 2019 at 10.00 am for the
following business.

=X
(/’x Q@ﬁ:\f ,

Chief Executive

Southfields
Loughborough

13th June 2019
AGENDA
1. INTERESTS
Members of the Sub-committee are asked to confirm that they are not aware of any
interests or other reason which might prejudice the ability to hold a fair hearing and

make a sound determination of the matters to be considered.

2. INTRODUCTIONS AND PROCEDURE FOR MEETING

The Chair is asked to introduce the various parties and explain the procedure to be
followed in conducting the hearing.

3. THE MOORINGS, 14 BRIDGE STREET, BARROW UPON SOAR, 3-175
LEICS LE12 8PN

Licensing Act 2003 - To consider an application for a variation of a premises
licence for The Moorings, 14 Bridge Street, Barrow upon Soar, Leics LE12 8PN.

Papers in respect of the matter are attached for the Sub-committee’s

Page 1



consideration.

WHERE TO FIND WOODGATE CHAMBERS AND PUBLIC ACCESS
Woodgate Chambers

70 Woodgate
Loughborough
Leics
LE11 2TZ
Town Hall / Town Centre A6 Derby
Woodgate
Chambers (Old
Magistrates Court) Public
; Gallery
Entrance
Woodgate Woodgate j
Beehive Lane
Car Park
A6
Leicester

Page 2



Agenda Item 3

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
Charnwood 21 July 2019

V-

TITLE OF REPORT: Application for variation of a Premises Licence:
The Moorings, (formerly known as The Boat House Inn) 14
Bridge Street, Barrow on Soar, Leicester, LE12 8PN

REPORT OF: Licensing Manager — Regulatory Services

1. PURPOSE OF THE REPORT

This report provides information for Members about a variation application made for
The Moorings (formerly known as The Boat House Inn), 14 Bridge Street, Barrow
upon Soar, Leicester, LE12 8PN under the Licensing Act 2003. The report is to
assist Members in determining the outcome of the variation application. It
summarises the representations received, highlights the licensing objectives, the
relevant parts of the Licensing Act 2003 Guidance and Regulations and the relevant
sections of Charnwood Borough Council’s Licensing Policy.

2. BACKGROUND

The Moorings (formerly known as The Boat House Inn) 14 Bridge Street, Barrow
upon Soar, Leicester, LE12 8PN has held a premises licence since July 2005. The
licence was transferred to Barrow upon Soar Pubs Ltd on the 25" April 2019 and
there was a variation of the Designated Premises (DPS) to Mr Nigel Pinegar on the
17t May 2019. The premises changed its name at this time to that of The Moorings.
The premises licence (PREM4808) is attached at Appendix 1.

3. CURRENT APPLICATION

The application to vary the premises licence was submitted by Barrow upon Soar
Pubs Ltd (Applicant) on 101" May 2019.

The purpose of the application was to change the name to that of the Moorings

(the name of the premises had been changed at the same time as the variation of
the Designated Premises Supervisor), to bring the outside area in line with the same
sale of alcohol hours as the inside of the premises and to update the internal plan to
show the new layout.

A copy of the application is attached at Appendix 2.
The application was advertised in accordance with the provisions of the Licensing

Act Regulations 2005. A copy of the required blue notice and newspaper
advertisement is attached at Appendix 3.

Page 3



This application for the variation of the Premises Licence was made under Section
34 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the following:

Current Licence

Variation applied for

Playing of Recorded Music — (indoors)
Monday to Sunday 11.00 to 00.00,
Christmas Eve until 01.00 the following
day.

Playing of Recorded Music - (indoors)
Friday to Saturday 11.00 to 01.00.

Recorded Music - (outdoors)
Saturday from 12.00 to 21.00 and
Sunday from 12.00 to 18.00.

The application requests no variation for
the outdoors as the premises, under
deregulation of the Live Music Act 2012
can have recorded music between 08.00
and 23.00 in an on-licensed premises,
provided the audience does not exceed
500. Effectively removing what is
currently shown on the licence document
for recorded music externally.

Sale of Alcohol — indoor (on and off sales
only ) — Monday to Friday 11.00 to 00.00,
Saturday and Sunday 11.00 to 01.00
Christmas Eve until 01.00 the following
day.

Supply of Alcohol — (indoors and
outdoors) — Sunday to Thursday 11.00 to
00.00, Friday and Saturday 11.00 to
01.00. Christmas Eve until 01.00 the
following day, New Year’s Eve until 01.00
the following day. *

Late Night Refreshment — None

Late Night Refreshment - (Indoors and
Outdoors) Sunday to Thursday 11.00 to
00.00, Friday and Saturday 11.00 to
01.00.

Ent of Similar Description to Regulated
Entertainment (Live Music, Recorded
Music and Performance of Dance) —
Indoors — Monday to Sunday 11.00 to
00.00

The application requests no variation.

Performance of Live Music — (Indoors) —
Monday to Sunday 11.00 to 00.00.
August Bank Holiday Charity day outside
live music which finishes at 21.00.
Christmas Eve until 01.00 the following
day.

The application requests no variation for
live music indoors.

Live Music - (outdoors)
Saturday from 12.00 to 21.00 and
Sunday from 12.00 to 18.00.

The application requests no variation for
the outdoors as the premises, under
deregulation of the Live Music Act 2012
can have live unamplified music between
08.00 and 23.00. The premises can also
have Live amplified music between 08.00
and 23.00 provided the audience does
not exceed 500.

Exhibition of Films - (indoors)
Monday to Sunday from 12.00 to 23.00

The application requests no variation for
films indoors.

Exhibition of Films - ( outdoors) — None

Exhibition of Films - (outdoors) — Monday
to Sunday 12.00 to 23.00 limited to
Summer months. **

Performance of Dance - (outside only)
Saturday from 12.00 to 21.00

The application requests no variation.

Page 4




*  Applicant confirmed in an email dated 9" May 2019 at 13.53 that he does not
require the seasonal variation specified in section M (alcohol) adding to all other
licensable activities.

** Applicant confirmed in an email dated 8" May 2019 at 12.48 that the ‘summer
months’ specified in Section B (Films) are May to September.

Representations

Thirteen representations have been received from Local residents.

Representations have been made on the grounds of the following licensing
objectives:

e The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
e Public Safety
e The Prevention of Public Nuisance

Full details of the representations are attached at Appendix 4

Additional Information

Beverley Green, Environmental Protection Manager at Charnwood Borough Council
suggested a number of conditions to promote the prevention of public nuisance and
minimise any unreasonable disturbance/noise to local residents. The applicant has
agreed to three of the four recommended conditions detailed in the email dated
Thursday 23 May 2019.

The written agreement and details of the conditions can be found in Appendix 5.
Parties
The Parties to the hearing will be:

a) The Applicant, Barrow upon Soar Pubs Ltd.
b) Interested Parties — Local Residents

4. FOR CONSIDERATION
The areas for consideration by the Sub-Committee are:

The application for a variation of a Premises Licence;

The representations received from the local residents,

Whether or not the application should be varied and

The conditions to be attached to the varied Premises Licence (if granted).

Page 5



5. POLICY & GUIDANCE
When carrying out its functions the Sub-Committee must have regard to:
(a) the Statement of Charnwood Borough Council’s Licensing Policy, and
(b) the Amended Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003
by the Secretary of State.

Charnwood Borough Council’s Licensing Policy is attached at Appendix 6.

Relevant parts of the Amended 182 Guidance are attached at Appendix 7. The
parties may refer to the Policy and Guidance during the hearing.

6. FOR DECISION
Having regard to the representations, Members must consider whether to take such
of the following steps as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the Licensing

Objectives;

e to modify the conditions of the licence;
e to reject the whole or part of the application;

and for this purpose the conditions and the licence are modified if any of them are
altered or omitted or any new condition is added.

Otherwise members must grant the application.

Appendix 8a) — Plan of the premises showing the area intended to be used for
licensable activity.

Appendix 8b) — Location plan showing the local area.

Page 6



d APPENDIX 1
/

~

Charnwood
Charnwood Borough Council

Part A

Premises licence number \ PREM4808

Part | — Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

The Moorings
4 Bridge Street

Post town Barrow Upon Soar | Post code LEI2 8PN

Telephone number -

ot

Alan Twells
Head of Regulatory Services
Friday, 17 May 2019

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

Playing of Recorded Music

Sale of Alcohol

Ent. of a Similar Description to Regulated Entertainment
Performance of Live Music

Exhibition of Film

Performance of Dance

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

Playing of Recorded Music Monday to Sunday from | 1:00 to 00:00
Christmas Eve until 01:00 the following day

(Recorded music externally) ( Saturday from 12:00 to 21:00 and Sunday from
12:00 to 18:00)

Sale of Alcohol Monday to Friday from 11:00 to 00:00

Saturday and Sunday from 11:00 to 01:00
Christmas Eve until 01:00 the following day

Ent. of a Similar Description to Regulated Monday to Sunday from | 1:00 to 00:00
Entertainment (Live Music, Recorded Music
and Performance of Dance)

Page 7



lauras
Text Box
APPENDIX 1


Performance of Live Music

(Live Music externally)

Exhibition of Films

Performance of Dance (outside)

Monday to Sunday from | 1:00 to 00:00,
August Bank Holiday Charity Day outside live
music that finishes at 21:00 Christmas Eve until
01:00 the following day

(Saturday from12:00 to 21:00 and Sunday from
12:00 to 18:00)

Monday to Sunday from 12:00 to 23:00

Saturday from 12:00 to 21:00

The opening hours of the premises

Monday : [1:00 to 00:30
Tuesday : [1:00 to 00:30
Wednesday : 11:00 to 00:30
Thursday : [1:00 to 00:30
Friday : [1:00 to 00:30
Saturday : 07:00 to 01:30
Sunday : 07:00 to 01:30

Extended on Christmas Eve until 01:00 the following day

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/ or off supplies

ON/OFF

Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of premises

licence
Name: Barrow Upon Soar Pubs Ltd
Address:  Re: The Moorings
[ 110 Elliott Court
Coventry Business Park
Coventry
West Midlands
Postcode: CV5 6UB

Telephone: 0116 2592265

Page 8




Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable)

11763196

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises
licence authorises the supply of alcohol

Name: Nigel Pinegar
Address:  Re: The Moorings
69 Cropston Road
Anstey
Leicester
Postcode:  LE7 7BR

Telephone:

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated premises
supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

Licence No: O5NP-34UD-K9G4-LL7W

Issuing Authority: East Northants Council

Page 9




V7

el
Charnwood
ANNEX 1

MANDATORY CONDITIONS

Mandatory Conditions applicable to all Premises Licences & Club
Premises Certificates under the Licensing Act 2003

Supply of Alcohol

1. No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence:

(a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in
respect of the premises licence, or

(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a
personal licence or his personal licence is suspended.

2. Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or
authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.

Exhibition of Films

3. Where a premises licence authorises the exhibition of films, the licence
must include a condition requiring the admission of children to the
exhibition of any film to be restricted in accordance with this section.

4. Where the film classification body is specified in the licence, unless
subsection (3)(b) applies, admission of children must be restricted in
accordance with any recommendation made by that body.

5. Where-
(@)  The film classification body is not specified in the licence, or

(b)  The relevant licensing authority has notified the holder of the
licence that this subsection applies to the film in question,

admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any
recommendation made by that licensing authority.

6. In this section “Children” - means persons aged under 18; and “Film
classification body” means the person or persons designated as the
authority under section 4 of the Video Recordings Act 1984 (c.39)
(authority to determine suitability of video works for classification).

Page 10



Door Supervision

7. Where a premises licence includes a condition that at specified times one
or more individuals must be at the premises to carry out a security activity,
that licence must include a condition that each such individual must:

(a) Be authorised to carry out that activity by a licence granted under the
Private Security Industry Act 2001,

(b) Be entitled to carry out activity by virtue of section 4 of the Act.

8. But nothing in subsection (1) requires such a condition to be imposed:

(@) In respect of premises within paragraph 8(3)(a) of Schedule 2 to the
Private Security Industry Act 2001 (c.12) (premises with premises
licences authorising plays or films); or

(b) In respect of premises in relation to:

(i) Any occasion mentioned in paragraph 8(3)(b) or (c) of that
Schedule (premises being used exclusively by club with club
premises certificate, under a temporary event notice authorising
plays or films or under a gaming licence), or

(i) Any occasion within paragraph 8(3)(d) of that Schedule (occasions
prescribed by regulations under that Act).

9. For the purposes of this section:

(a) “Security activity” means an activity to which paragraph 2(1)(a) of
that Schedule applies, and which is licensable conduct for the
purposes of that Act.

(b) Paragraph 8(5) of that Schedule (interpretation of references to an
occasion) applies as it applies in relation to paragraph 8 of that
Schedule.

Aqge Verification

10.The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must
ensure that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises
in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

11.The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence
must ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in
accordance with the age verification policy.

12.The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person
to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the
policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification
bearing their photograph, date of birth and either:

(@) aholographic mark, or
(b) an ultraviolet feature.

Page 11



Permitted Price

13.A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for
consumption on or off the premises for a price which is less than the
permitted price.

14.For the purpose of this condition set out in paragraph 1:

(a) "duty" is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties
Act 1979(a);

(b) "permitted price" is the price found by applying the formula-
P=D+ (D XV)
Where:
0] P is the permitted price,

(i) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the
alcohol as if the duty were charged on the date of the
sale or supply of the alcohol, and

(i) Vis the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to
the alcohol as if the value added tax were charged on the
date of the sale or supply of the alcohol,

(c)'relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which
there is in force a premises licence -

0] the holder of the premises licence,

(i)  the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of
such a licence, or

(i)  the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a
supply of alcohol under such a licence;

(d) "relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which
there is in force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of
the club present on the premises in a capacity which enables the
member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and

(e) "value added tax" means value added tax charged in accordance with
the Value Added Tax Act 1994(b).

15.Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would
(apart from this paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price
given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given
by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

Page 12



16.(1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by
Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 on a day (“the first day”) would be different
from the permitted price on the next day (“the second day”) as a result of a
change to the rate of duty or value added tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales
or supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of
14 days beginning on the second day.

Irresponsible Drink Promotions (applicable to ‘on’ & ‘off’ sales)

17.The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not
carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation
to the premises.

18.In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of
the following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the
purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on
the premises:

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed
to require or encourage, individuals to:

0] drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink
alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of
the period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell
or supply alcohol), or

(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or
otherwise).

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a
fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a
particular characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of
undermining a licensing objective;

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to
encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a
period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of
undermining a licensing objective;

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or
flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be
considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour
or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner;

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another
(other than where that other person is unable to drink without
assistance by reason of disability).

19.The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on
request to customers where it is reasonably available.

Page 13



Alcoholic Drink Measures

1. The responsible person must ensure that:

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for
consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or
supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a
securely closed container) it is available to customers in the following
measures—

0] beer or cider: ¥z pint;
(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(@ii)  still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed
material which is available to customers on the premises; and

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the

guantity of alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these
measures are available.”

Page 14



ANNEX 2 — OPERATING SCHEDULE CONDITIONS

GENERAL

This licence is subject to the conditions and undertakings contained in the
attached copy of the operating schedule.

PREVENTION OF CRIME & DISORDER

The over 21 and ID checks are carried out by all staff to ensure no under age
drinkers are served. CCTV is in operation within the lounge / Bar area with
signs stating this to reduce any disorder.

PUBLIC SAFETY

All staff are trained on the evacuation procedure in the case of fire. Fire
extinguisher and emergency lighting is checked annually. No smoking
facilities are available.

PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE

A notice in the main entrance asking customers to leave quietly. Kitchen
extractors are cleaned weekly to reduce the impact of cooking smells on
neighbours.

PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM

Photo ID is required by anyone who appears to be under 21 years of age
attempting to purchase or consume alcohol. Children must be supervised at
all times, notice is near the river.

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH CONDITIONS

1. Due to the residential nature of neighbouring properties the level of
sound amplification during periods of regulated entertainment shall be
limited and controlled such that sound is not audible beyond the site
boundary.

2. The specification, location and orientation of all external speakers shall
be agreed with the licensing authority prior to any regulated
entertainment. Ideally this shall be away from residential properties.

3. Finishing times shall be strictly adhered to with no live amplified music
or speech after 21:00 on Saturday and 18:00 on Sunday.

4. The licensee or a nominated representative shall receive and respond
positively to complaints throughout the duration of all noisy events.

Page 15



5. In the event of any substantiated noise complaints about the premises
a noise impact assessment of the licensed activities at the premises
must be carried out to the satisfaction of the licensing authority.
Proposed steps to prevent noise must be submitted and agreed with
the licensing authority and should include a commitment that a noise
limiting device shall be installed, fitted and maintained in such a
manner as to control all sources of amplified music at the premises.

ANNEX 3 = LICENSING COMMITTEE CONDITIONS
None.

ANNEX 4 — PREMISES PLAN
The plans relating to the Premises Licence are referenced as;

JH/THE MOORINGS/PREM4808/17.05.2019

Page 16



-

=
Charnwood

Charnwood Borough Council

Part B

Premises Licence Summary

Premises licence number ‘ PREM4808

Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

The Moorings
4 Bridge Street

Post town Barrow Upon Soar | Post code LEI2 8PN

Telephone number -

%fc/ bl
Alan Twells

Head of Regulatory Services
Friday, 17 May 2019

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

Playing of Recorded Music

Sale of Alcohol

Ent. of a Similar Description to Regulated Entertainment
Performance of Live Music

Exhibition of Films

Performance of Dance

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

Playing of Recorded Music Monday to Sunday from |1:00 to 00:00
Christmas Eve until 01:00 the following day

(Recorded music externally) ( Saturday from 12:00 to 21:00 and Sunday from
12:00 to 18:00)

Sale of Alcohol Monday to Friday from |1:00 to 00:00

Saturday and Sunday from 11:00 to 01:00
Christmas Eve until 01:00 the following day

Page 17




Ent. of a Similar Description to Regulated
Entertainment (Live Music, Recorded Music
and Performance of Dance)

Performance of Live Music

(Live music externally)

Exhibition of Films

Performance of Dance (outside)

Monday to Sunday from | 1:00 to 00:00

Monday to Sunday from | 1:00 to 00:00,
August Bank Holiday Charity Day outside live
music that finishes at 21:00 Christmas Eve until
01:00 the following day

( Saturday from 12:00 to 21:00 and Sunday from
12:00 to 18:00)

Monday to Sunday from 12:00 to 23:00

Saturday from 12:00 to 21:00

The opening hours of the premises

Monday : [1:00 to 00:30
Tuesday : [1:00 to 00:30
Wednesday : 11:00 to 00:30
Thursday : [1:00 to 00:30
Friday : [1:00 to 00:30
Saturday : 07:00 to 01:30
Sunday : 07:00 to 01:30

Extended on Christmas Eve until 01:00 the following day

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/ or off supplies

ON/OFF

Name, (registered) address of holder of premises licence

Name: Barrow Upon Soar Pubs Ltd
Address:  Re: The Moorings
I 110 Elliott Court
Coventry Business Park
Herald Avenue
Coventry
West Midlands
Postcode: CV5 6UB

Page 18




Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable)

11763196

Name of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises the supply of
alcohol

Name: Nigel Pinegar

State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited

See attached Conditions

Page 19




Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST
Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your

answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the
Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

APPENDIX2 | cccep e

Charnwood Bt

Premises licence number

PrEMURog

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
14 Baipae STREET
Baeeow wron SOAR

Posttown | | 2iCESTER, Postcode LEI2 €PN

Telephone number at premises (if any) —

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £ OIIQS - OO

Part 2 — Applicant details

Daytime contact
telephone number

E-mail address (optional)

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Posttown | LEICESTER Postcode

Page 20


lauras_1
Text Box
APPENDIX 2


Part 3 - Variation

Please tick as appropriate

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? (ACes O
No

it DD MM
If not, from what date do you want the variation to take effect? BEEEE IY}‘YYJ_W

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to the introduction of the late night
levy? (Please see guidance note 1) [ ]Yes M No

Please describe briefly the natuie of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note
2)
@O TC CHANGE THE Namiz OF THE LpEnuses

From THE BOAT HOUSE. To TiE. MODRINGS .

@’To BRNG THE CUTSIDE AREA IN WNE  pdiTH
THE SAME TALE OF ALCOHOL HOLRS AS
THE INSIDE of e Fozamises

@ TC LPDATNE THE [nTEANAL Pan TO THEO LD
Naw LAYOUT (INCLUBING  KITCHEN ALTE@ATONS)
T AL EXITS RemmanNy AS EX (SN G
TE Feeauses HAS NOT BEEN Ex TENDED oo
INCREASED CAPACITY (REFURRBEHMENT)

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people are

expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state the | ]
number expected to attend:

Page 21



Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful.

Provision of regulated entertainment (Please see guidance note 3) Please tick all that apply

a)
b)
c)
d)
e)
f)

23

h)

plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 22

IQE;I [ D@Q\DDE\D



A

Plays
Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the performance of a play take place indoors
or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors [
guidance note 4)

guidance note 8) Outdosns

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations foripwerforming plays (pleése read
guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

N A

Page 23




B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or

Standard days and outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors ]
timings (please read guidance note 4)

guidance note 8) Outdonrs ]
Day | Start | Finish Both =g
Mon 23: 0D Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

12:C0

IRREGULAR |cccasiawaL DAays

Tue ‘l: O() 1‘3 00

Wed 12:00 |23 €0 State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read

guidance note 6)

LM TED To Sommel MONTHS |

Thur . 7%
12:00 | 23:C0 ouTS I DE

Fri i2-00 | 23-Co| Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the

exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat 1100 |23:00

Sun 112:00 | 23:00

NO CHaNGE TO CuppenNT WCENCE

Page 24



C

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 8)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 5)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read
guidance note 6)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Fri

Sat

Sun

N [A

Page 25




D

Boxing or wrestling
entertainments
Standard days and

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take

place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors L]
(please read guidance note 4)

timings (please read Clutdoses

guidance note 8) =

Day Start Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
(please read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

N A

Page 26



E

Live music

Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the performance of live music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please | [ndoors

read guidance note 4)

guidance note 8) Giitdais ]
Day | Start | Finish Both 3
Mon | 11:00 | 00:00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)
LIVE MUSIic INDODRS il:00 —-0D:00
AsS Per CURRENT WCEeNCE
Tue 141:00 | 00:Q0f -
Wed 1000 {000 State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please
read guidance note 6)
Thur 4 1: 00 | 0000
Fri i1: 00 | 00:00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)
Sat 111:00 |00:00
Sun | 1: 00 | 0000

NC avangeE 1O (UaReNT  WceNCE .

Page 27




F

Recorded music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Day Start Finish

Will the playing of recorded music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please | [ndoors [
read guidance note 4)

O

Outdoors

Both

L]

Mon |1,- 60 o000

Tue 11:00 [co:cd

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Baccarousd Music

Wed 111500 |co:00

Thur 101+ 00 [00: 00

State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music (please
read guidance note 6)

Fri 11.00|01:00

Sat ) 1:00 |0i:00

Sun 131 00 |00:00

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the

playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Page 28



G

Performances of dance

Will the performance of dance take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O

timings (please read (please read guidance note 4)

guidance note 8) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both Il

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please
read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of dance at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

N A

Page 29




H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or
(8)

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
providing

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or Indoors |
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 4) Outdoors | []

Both ]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read
guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the entertainment of a similar description to that falling within
(e), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sun

N A

Page 30




Late night refreshment
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Will the provision of late night refreshment

take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors ]
please tick (please read guidance note 4)
Outdoors ]

Both IQ/

Day Start Finish

Mon | 1-00 |co:D Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue 1200 |oo:0

Wed | 11:00 | co.00| State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night

- refreshment (please read guidance note 6)

Thur 1 4i: oo |00:00

Fri i1:00 |04 :00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 7)

i1-C0 | 600
Sun 41,00 [€oA00

Page 31



Supply of alcohol
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Day Start Finish

Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption | O, the

— please tick (please read guidance note 9) premises [
Off the
premises N
Both M

Mon11:co |co-00

Tue |y 0o 00:00

Wed .00 |00

State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read
guidance note 6)

CHRISTIMAS BVE ONTIL ©FCO THE
FoliowinGg DAY .
Nzid YEA2 S e uNTiw Ohoco

THE followinG BA\/»

Thur ”:00 w;m

Fri i1.00  |Ot1:00

Sat 11200 |07:00

Sun | 1:00 |cOt 00

Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 10).

N A

Page 32




L

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 6)

CHRASTMAS BVE LNTIL Ci:3OC
THE FoLladiNG  RAY/

Day |Stat | Finish | Nuwd VEALS BvE uNTIL 0130
Mon Ya \ s )
09:00 [Q0:30 | The (OliowinN G bﬂcv

Tue 109:c0 |00:30

Wed 104:00 |00:30
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open
to the public at different times from those listed in the column on

Thur |60.00 |00:30 | the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Fri Oq . CO Qi ;w

Sat Oq e 0] . ?)0

Sun\oA-.06 |60~ 30

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be
removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking.

N A,

Page 33




Please tick as appropriate
® [ have enclosed the premises licence |

®  Thave enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence lg/

If you have not ticked one of these boxes, please fill in reasons for not including the licence or part
of it below

Reasons why I have not enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence.

Page 34



M Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a
result of the proposed variation:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and ¢) (please read guidance note 11)

ALL STAK o Bz TraED o GHanenNge 21
Rerusac Loq 10 ReE 1IN PucE.

SaEE 3 MANAGEMENT TO B DILGENT - Gaeder
AREA To BiE MANNED ON Busy DAYS .

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

INSALLATION ©F AN INTRUDZR ALARM
INSTALLATION of CCTV CAMERAS TO THE
INTERNAL 3§ ExTERNAL. OF THE PREMISES
o CovER Ex1TS, TS, CARPARK, (oRRITDOR TO
TOLETS 4 Gaedexd |

¢) Public safety
REPACED FnaNG , CARPARK ([aArDEN PARRIER. |

CeTV TC PREMISES, ORGRADED FIRE ALARM SYSTEM,

Hazaed ANALYSIS 9 fitTe Seeific £2.AS TO
B (ot eED

Fest AID TRAINING foe MaT § AccideTt Book

d) The prevention of public nuisance

STAEE TRAINING , CCTV | DuGeEmGe

EmPN Bome Bins in MoeninG (Nor AFTER llpm)
Re-LNE CaRPARK TO MAXIMISE SPACES

CLose GardEaN [Bap AT 23co

e) The protection of children from harm

CrauEsNGE 21 IN Race T Al Smalkf
Fu - TRAINED + Refusal LoG s Race .
ENCAOSED |fanced AREA 1IN GARDEN To
ANOID CHdeEN RonninG INTO CARPARIC

Page 35




Checklist:

Please tick to indicate agreement

® [ have made or enclosed payment of the fee; or

® [ have not made or enclosed payment of the fee because this application has been made

in relation to the introduction of the late night levy.

&
]

® [ have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others P

where applicable.
® [ understand that I must now advertise my application.

[g/

® Ihave enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation. v
®  Iunderstand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will E/

be rejected.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION

TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

Part § — Signatures (please read guidance note 12)

Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or other
duly authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant,

please state in what capacity.

7 S L) —_
Signature
Date 22 \ o \\\‘Rt
Capacity DR TO

Where the premises licence is jointly held, signature of 2nd applicant (the current premises
licence holder) or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (please read guidance
note 14). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature /'

Date ' /

re
Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with

this application (please read guidance note 15)

Post town l LEICERITER

[ Post code ’

Telephone number (if any) l

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

Page 36



Notes for Guidance

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which the
licence has effect or to vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish to
make that type of change to the premises licence, you should make a new premises licence
application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

1.

2

You do not have to pay a fee if the only purpose of the variation for which you are
applying is to avoid becoming liable for the late night levy

Describe the premises. For example, the type of premises, its general situation and layout
and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where
your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place of
consumption of these off-supplies of alcohol, you must include a description of where the
place will be and its proximity to the premises.

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in
community premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the
audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the screening
from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such
screening abides by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00
and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest,
exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between
08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.
Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which
combines boxing or wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a
boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:

o aperformance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, on any premises.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those
premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a workplace that is not licensed to sell alcohol on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar
community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the
organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is
responsible for the premises.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a
school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed
500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performarice on the
relevant premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the
school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on
premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a
church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar community

Page 37



10.

11.
12.
13.

14.

L5,

premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell alcohol,
provided that (a) the andience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser
gets consent for the performance from a person who is responsible for
the premises.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at
the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or
(iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and
(b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant
premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the school
proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

e Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance
which amounts to adult entertainment remains licensable.

e Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, with no limit on audience size for:

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority
where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the local
authority;

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health
care provider where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the
health care provider;

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling
entertainment) taking place at a travelling circus, provided that (a) it
takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience,
and (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for
more than 28 consecutive days.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors
may include a tent).

For example state type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified
or unamplified.

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during
the summer months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the
premises’. If you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the
premises, please tick ‘off the premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both, please
tick “both’.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children regardless of
whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of
gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

The application form must be signed.

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective agents
must sign the application form.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Page 38



AN APPLICATION HAS BEEN SUBMITTED TO CHARNWOOD BOROUGH

COUNCIL AS FOLLOWS:-

APPENDIX 3

Type of Full variation — Change of name, Minor premises alteration as
Application per the plan.

Name of Barrow Upon Soar Pubs Ltd

Applicant

Premises The Moorings

Name

Address of 14 Bridge Street, Barrow Upon Soar,

Premises Leicester, LE12 8PN

Types of Films: Monday to Sunday 12:00 to 23:00 (Indoors and
activity to be | Outdoors) Limited to Summer months (May to September).
licensed & Live Music: Monday to Sunday 11:00 to 00:00 (Indoors)
Times Recorded Music: Sunday to Thursday 11:00 to 00:00 and

Friday to Saturday 11:00 to 01:00 (Indoors).

Late Night Refreshment: Sunday to Thursday 11:00 to 00:00
and Friday to Saturday 11:00 to 01:00 (Indoors & Outdoors).
Supply of Alcohol: Sunday to Thursday 11:00 to 00:00 and
Friday to Saturday 11:00 to 01:00 (On and Off the premises)
Christmas Eve until 01:00 the following day and New Years
Eve until 01:00 the following day.

Dated: Friday 10th May 2019

Any objections in respect of the application should be made in writing to:
Licensing Manager, Charnwood Borough Council, Council Offices, Southfield
Road, Loughborough, Leicester, LE11 2TX, and must be made by the following
date: 7™ June 20109.

A record of the application can be inspected at the Council Offices at the
aforementioned address during normal office hours. It is an offence to
knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in or in connection with an
application. Any person found guilty of such offence shall be liable on summary
conviction to a maximum fine in the sum of £5000.00. Guidance for making
objections can be found at: www.charnwood.gov.uk.

Page 39



lauras_2
Text Box
APPENDIX 3


23 MAY 201

g

hours and 06:00 hours and is expected to start on
Friday 31 May 2019 and continue for a week. The
layby closures will be in operation from 13:00 hours
on Friday 31 May 2019 and will continue for 24 hours
per day for the duration of the works. The Order will
come into force on 24 May 2019.

Vehicles being used for police, fire and rescue
authority, ambulance or traffic officer purposes, and
vehicles being used in connection with the works will
be exempt from the closures and prohibitions. Access
to properties will be maintained at all times.
Diversion routes via Groby Road, Kirby Road, Station
Road, the A50, Wanlip road, the A607 and alternative
junctions of the M1 will be signed. Local diversion
routes will also be in operation.

For more information please contact Samantha
Bellanoff, a Project Manager on behalf of Highways
England Company Limited, on 07808 395 769.
Karen Eustace, an Officer in Highways England
Company Limited.

Highways England Company Limited

(Company No. 9346363) registered office: Bridge
House, Walnut Tree Close, Guildford, GU1 4LZ.

A Company registered in England and Wales.

LICENSING ACT 2003
FOR A PREMISES LICENCE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that Barrow Upon Soar Pubs Ltd of The
Moorings 14 Bridge Street, Barrow Upon Soar, Leicester, LE12 8PN has
made an application for a Premises Licence for Films: Monday to Sunday
12:00 to 23:00 (Indoors and Outdoors) Limited to Summer months
(May to September). Live Music: Monday to Sunday 11:00 to 00:00
(Indoors) Recorded Music: Sunday to Thursday 11:00 to 00:00 and
Friday to Saturday 11:00 to 01:00 (Indoors). Late Night Refreshment:
Sunday to Thursday 11:00 to 00:00 and Friday to Saturday 11:00 to 01:00
(Indoors & OQutdoors). Supply of Alcohol: Sunday to Thursday
11:00 to 00:00 and Friday to Saturday 11:00 to 01:00 (On and Off the
premises) Christmas Eve until 01:00 the following day and New Years Eve
until 01:00 the following day.

Any objections in respect of the application should be made in writing to:
Licensing Manager, Charnwood Borough Council, Council Offices,
Southfield Road, Loughborough, Leicester, LE11 2TX, and must be made
by the following date: 7th June 2019. A record of the application can be
inspected at the Council Offices at the aforementioned address during
normal office hours. It is an offence to knowingly or recklessly make
a false statement in or in connection with an application. Any person
found guilty of such offence shall be liable on summary conviction to a
maximum fine in the sum of £5000.00. Guidance for making objections
can be found at: www.charnwood.gov.uk.

Dated: Friday 10th May 2019

 likely to see

_your advert

Find an out
of this world
bargain online

rmarketplacelive.co.uk
Your local place to buy and selt

Adult
Service« 18

Adult Chat Line

S e i Y

Wo may send promo msgs, call Helpine; 03342002321 to.




APPENDIX 4

J
"’/4/20
a5 0

Charnwood

Representations on a Current Application for a Grant/Variation/Review of a
Premises Licence or Club Premises Certificate under The Licensing Act 2003

Before completing this form please read the Guidance Notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary. You
may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

UWe Insert name)..... > JUCerrrreredBUISDLY oo wish to
make representation in relation to am application that has been made in respect of the
premises described in Part 1 below.

PART 1 - PREMISES OR CLUB PREMISES DETAILS

Postal Address of Premises or Club Premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description

“1hE Mpeines

Post Town Post Code

bl ) ~S 04R. 212 SN

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if known)

Number of premises licence or club premise certificate (if known)

PART 2 — DETAILS OF PERSON MAKING REPRESENTATION

Please
Tick v

1) A responsible authority (please complete (C) below)
2) A member of the club to which this representation relates (please complete (A) below) Z/

3) Other persons (Please complete (A) or (B) below)

Page 41


lauras_3
Text Box
APPENDIX 4


(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL MAKING REPRESENTATION (fill in as applicable)

Mr D Mrs Miss D Ms D Other Title (for example, RJ:

Surname First Names
Bliiison ':,E)j(c;e
| am 18 years old or over Yes B/(Please Tick)
Current Address !/ E 2 A SVQE k://
D/

Bpatow. oporl - ot

Post Town j\ Ous /7 20 Lot/ 104 Post Code l_, ﬁ 7. 5’:9\/

Daytime contact telephone

number

E-mail address (optional)

RV Il 2 1 7 St _

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER PARTY MAKING REPRESENTATION (e.g Body or Business)

Name and Address

Telephone Number (If any)

E-Mail address (optional)

(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY MAKING REPRESENTATION

Name and Address

Telephone Number (If any)

E-Mail address (optional)

Page 42



This representation relates to the following licensing objective(s)

Please
Tick v
1. The Prevention of Crime and Disorder 12(\
2. Public Safety O
3. The Prevention of Public Nuisance 421/
4. The Protection of Children from Harm 4

Please state the ground(s) for representation (please read guidance note 1)

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Dﬂﬂigyﬁ fo coux /‘ﬂﬁw/}_;z/v/ é@ ((/, ”ﬂ*ﬁ

Public Safety

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

Noise i C/L—{y/% Losss C&sm/)@ ,((é'é‘? (i/c)ﬂﬁafﬂj
W%(éﬁ howa o K/D//@@ Grs

The Protection of Children from Harm

Page 43



Please provide as much information as possible to support the representation

(Please read guidance note 2)

ﬂ/é’ c//sfw!:/j’f 17(@4 the F/IKW [ o e
(g OndeC 170 ceud fare @0 ok o
G d@fﬁ/ﬁq o ot Pig Yotk P01 Ae
%é@ (75( .

Page 44




Have you made any representation relating to these premises before?

Please
Tick v

O

Day

Month

Year

If Yes, please state the date of that representation

If you have made representation before relating to these premises please state what they

were and when you made them.

Page 45




Part 3 - Signatures (Please read guidance note 3)

Signature of representative or representative’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent. (See
guidance note 4) If signing on behalf of the representative please state in what capacity.

Signature Date

~ T 29/5/cx g

Capacity

Neigitpoik

Please Note — Your address will be a matter of public records if the application to which this
representation relates is referred to the Licensing Committee to determine at a Hearing.

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated
with this representation. (Please read guidance note 5)

Post Town Post Code

Telephone Number (if any)

E-mail Address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

1. The ground(s) for representation must be based on one or more of the licensing objectives.

2. Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems, which are
included in the grounds for representation, if applicable.

3. The representation form must be signed.

4. A representative’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

5. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this representation.

6. For further information about the Licensing Act 2003 please contact: The Licensing Section,
Charnwood Borough Council, Southfield Road, Loughborough, Leicestershire, LE11 2TX.
Tel: 01509 634562 Email: Licensing@charnwood.gov.uk.

Page 46




Licensing Manager
Charnwood Borough Council
Council Offices

Southfield Road
Loughborough

LE112TX

Dear Sirs,

The Moorings, 14 Bridge Street, Barrow upon Soar

Dr P Beckett
1 Adkins Court

Barrow upon Soar
LE12 8GZ

5" June 2019

With reference to the variation of the premises licence alteration for the Moorings public house I

wish to object on the following grounds:

e Projection of films outside the premises 12.00 to 23.00 in the summer months may lead
to unacceptable noise to nearby residents eg where crowds may gather outside to cheer on

football matches. Film projection should not be permitted outside

e Live music (indoors) should be limited to 11.00 pm and there should be a restriction to
have all doors and windows shut to prevent disturbance to nearby residents

e Supply of refreshments and alcohol should be limited to 11.00 pm and be restricted to
indoors after 9.00 pm again to prevent resident being disturbed. The proposed sale of
alcohol to 12.00 Sunday to Thursday and 1.00am Friday to Saturday is totally
unacceptable and will likely lead to inebriated customers possibly causing excessive
noise and poor behavior. This could extend around the village as customers make their

way home.

I would like it to be noted that the previous owners had outdoor music during the summer
months at which live music was and this led to noise disturbances quite a distance away from the
pub (as the sound of the music travelled a great distance to properties at a greater height to the
pub). This prevented quiet summer afternoons at the weekends for many residents.

Yours faithfully,

Dr P Beckett

Page 47

S

7 Juy 20



==t

~7 1 25
Charnwood e

Representations on a Current Application for a Grant/Variation/Review of a
Premises Licence or Club Premises Certificate under The Licensing Act 2003

Before completing this form please read the Guidance Notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary. You
may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

A\We (Insert name).\.tkﬁ....-.—h(\k @LP;&\\QH 2. 1&\k\\,<;)0!\)§ .............. wish to

make representation in relation to am application that has been made in respect of the
premises described in Part 1 below.

PART 1 — PREMISES OR CLUB PREMISES DETAILS

Postal Address of Premises or Club Premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description

e °<\C>O Q\NO\S/
W b ce SvleeT

Post Town Post Code

, Vo .
M\Ow -\ Q@,—\s ,SQJ)(Q W 0 %P @
Name of premises licence holder or,club holding club premises certificate (if known)

N\O\fd\ (’7\.&_0(;&(& AR Ow - Uloms “Contl, (Ug::& LTS

Number of premises licenée or club premise certificate (if known)

PART 2 — DETAILS OF PERSON MAKING REPRESENTATION

Please
Tick v
1) A responsible authority (please complete (C) below) O
2) A member of the club to which this representation relates (please complete (A) below) 0O
3) Other persons (Please complete (A) or (B) below) \{2/

Page 48



(A) DEyKILS OF INDIVIDUAL MAKING REPRESENTATION (fill in as applicable)

Mr \/ Mrs

Miss Ms Other Title (for example, R
Surname First Names
50 > P Zah =
| am 18 years old or over Yes (Please Tick)
Current Address Wkaf G\’@ . {,;
- :
Lo -vlom ,g;ﬂa(@
Post Town OO EQQ.OOO\ X\ PostCode | | € |5 %D/
Daytime contact telephone Homm -~ ¢
number Yot ~
—
E-mail address (optional) g

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER PARTY MAKING REPRESENTATION (e.g Body or Business)

Name and Address

Telephone Number (If any)

E-Mail address (optional)

(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY MAKING REPRESENTATION

Name and Address

Telephone Number (If any)

E-Mail address (optional)

Page 49




This representation relates to the following licensing objective(s)

Please
Tick v

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
Public Safety

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

e N o

The Protection of Children from Harm

Please state the ground(s) for representation (please read guidance note 1)

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
Deowwes~  Cerpviood  WHEN  LEAVING
Vomens -5Spwm Feony 3 57T lay
K> 00 - 20 SATROSAY o Towe .

Public Safety ‘
QQ@\,LX;G;S QONN‘-“O( sowed an £
LTLEET 1 THE Ty LE of  TRe
Koy - plue s 1o Teroniot=

The Prevention of Public Nuisance\,QibA‘7 DlsT \"(«Af - S OARS \?—A’

gMK\m‘o\ '\ (Uoss\ &7 Chost Woioe ©

. . / ’
TRONS WHEN L\%JH\&O—‘) =HouTi Nq/ LA \C{_}hpsc,
SRR AS VP WAs <INpne of @;z

ATLONS = TN G O SRAT AT BorTom C
' Y T .

The Protection of Children from Harm |

Page 50

A\



Please provide as much information as possible to support the representation

(Please read guidance note 2)

Mo The LotbucimanT ALler 7
B QUESN A L@Quol e et ©

\& 20 why & T APuchtion THEE
1o QD’AZ @U%Q,\@B?

Wi OIZWEL ooy W T SN ST
Ol m &> W LA NownAy (T QRS
To SQUE ST Wwlinve — A wagudoeok

\ . (! ~ . 4
VSt \M\Qﬂﬁ.@@{\\\c(gl 2 (olenaCed

%&ﬁ,@_ O VoA,

\T WaS ORiious AT \eF nCINES N RAT
Q‘A/\QGM% W e, Lumar=g N woy TR
o A e AR M, O LLATI N C\ QOOT%-
A echier They KRgw THEY \
Covis N@nie FOL AmloTael Twe Nou:

Ay 237 lay © ex TRA Ches UF
CARa Ly Crect. DERCE GRee] Lnmd
WATy s

\S T D\ECRoerly T MAvE Quen  Late
Wouls of OQ’\zc.\‘an IS A VA C{»f;.7

M WNE As Eoneats %7\9" TEN TO LH’E
W PR \\-smmzi/ “scols, Cé‘;féb O WM EVENING

' 4
< O e = o <

I~

P

N




Have you made any representation relating to these premises before?

Please
Tick v

O

Day Month

Year

If Yes, please state the date of that representation

If you have made representation before relating to these premises please state what they

were and when you made them.

Page 52




Part 3 — Signatures (Please read guidance note 3)

Signature of representative or representative’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent. (See
guidance note 4) If signing on behalf of the representative please state in what capacity.
Ja) N

Signature " 70 ! Date
e[/

Capacity {&E_,(D\SCJ\\ O_(; &O%L\./Q/ C(\QS/

Please Note — Your address will be a matter of public records if the application to which this
representation relates is referred to the Licensing Committee to determine at a Hearing.

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated
with this representation. (Please read guidance note 5)

Post Town Post Code

Telephone Number (if any)

E-mail Address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

—

The ground(s) for representation must be based on one or more of the licensing objectives.

2. Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems, which are
included in the grounds for representation, if applicable.

3. The representation form must be signed.

4. A representative’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

5. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this representation.

6. For further information about the Licensing Act 2003 please contact: The Licensing Section,

Charnwood Borough Council, Southfield Road, Loughborough, Leicestershire, LE11 2TX.

Tel: 01509 634562 Email: Licensing@charnwood.gov.uk.

Page 53




=i

Charnwood 21 g

S

Representations on a Current Application for a Grant/Variation/Review of a
Premises Licence or Club Premises Certificate under The Licensing Act 2003

Before completing this form please read the Guidance Notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary. You
may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I/IWe (Insert name).. .DQQ[E’,;\. G 9.9.\. . Bebk:’} . Cope\f\CL’\ .......................... wish to

make representation in relation to am application that has been made in respect of the
premises described in Part 1 below.

PART 1 — PREMISES OR CLUB PREMISES DETAILS

Postal Address of Premises or Club Premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description

Thﬁ Moormlt:)f)
| & Qr\c\ge Streok

Post Town Post Code

Bastow upon Socu” LELQ ¥QAL-

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if known)

The Moorings .:/ N 13@\ Dmg{c\c\r

Number of premises licence or club premise certificate (if known)

PART 2 — DETAILS OF PERSON MAKING REPRESENTATION

Please
Tick v/
1) A responsible authority (please complete (C) below) O
2) A member of the club to which this representation relates (please complete (A) below) @O
3) Other persons (Please complete (A) or (B) below) )

Page 54



(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL MAKING REPRESENTATION (fill in as applicable)

Mr Mrs

Miss Ms Other Title (for example, R
Surname First Names
Copemon Danie
| am 18 years old or over Yes v (Please Tick)
Current Address ’L/L (/ AoSSLEY CLOS E
IO s
Post Town BP)RROW URon SoaR Post Code LELL QL

Daytime contact telephone

number

E-mail address (optional)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER PARTY MAKING REPRESENTATION (e.g Body or Business)

Name and Address

Telephone Number (If any)

E-Mail address (optional)

(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY MAKING REPRESENTATION

Name and Address

Telephone Number (If any)

E-Mail address (optional)

Page 55




This representation relates to the following licensing objective(s)
Please
Tick v/
The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
Public Safety

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

DQ\DD

I N

The Protection of Children from Harm

Please state the ground(s) for representation (please read guidance note 1)

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Public Safety

The Prevention of Public Nuisance A .
The. fenuaot o open beyerd the hows of obher Loced pubs cusd) athoc
evermome 2 o senall pork of Hevillage lode ak Aigh. Sumoundgy
Cu\fd!i '\J» J’U-'u od Young d:tMJM;) ad \V"c«_ 'K\’Wui- Y\M\’ir)“"i'%_ T—M‘éé' '
b\’-\o\a& @ (,\Arovw\ nob O QO%H;») '\il\\(}ﬂﬁ_ ) Peoonav '\-) Objgg o i

beinc opn; o Fhe '\‘JL%‘_jVﬂ O‘F Gibns ; hwe oc M—f"‘o\@‘k MUSIC beﬂomd

11 5m. Mo deleds on Me &0“0“’"’\"! pege .

The Protection of Children from Harm

Page 56



Please provide as much information as possible to support the representation

(Please read guidance note 2)

ln M summer meths Hee o\d owren vsed Yo p\b,n

NOwe MCMS \‘TL\\R»\O ; \X usedk o S\’G‘F 0y b yew~ 0*\(,\ 664\-1,\3 Yo leeep.
T Pl o} Soneone ({jrcv\—\ﬁ/\r:x PumMIsSVa v oonew oot to
()\ \.\,_OL PO RS OH‘O» O/\Cl \ou\-”'f“ Uoulct /\AaJu. JrR wa.L ‘l‘o Mo,

e e N L b altmck o Ccorton WPe of-
P@Don ) '\g\(}@:&vﬁ H\e, oPumj \Aom W ‘f\u 0 H'\’—[ \lo :;:L pw\o_s
Ve S‘\wxr S cjcwcj ‘\’0 cx\‘rru\(,)* Qj\z\v‘\/jorvt o \JMLL puio. \(MJ*—) i
: \ ' ' we. CloSeC
1$ odoo ‘V\SOS{(C,WI\' Pcukafj w hich & oMer PW\OS ,CML >
| |y OV~ mMmin €
Pu«j \,J-M \ocuvk v\‘M\L §\)«'mu—clvj S‘W/LJ »ulwaln tac

' e OQ
| deel Mok 3”}\”""’1'3 DM Sor M ex e Q,lxe/u SOV;\ .
(b?‘?@f\l/\g ()03\' llpm 1S {\91— SoMQH\Nﬁ WCJ- )DB OAS

villige . | Yk e exb notse el e ¢ Sﬁ;?:l
negulwe ~npod on Hfb_ Wves of all HV)S(/ s . M»e, J
e (,\c\udwﬂ mﬂﬁeé] Mo i why | O\OJCC/\‘,, ) M{l i
odon ol e P“‘)D n ‘L”LU“\F (:ounha&c&a ‘\,/i])Citﬂ@, needs 1z
Jeo e

\r>e NS p@(‘,\(’/éQ WO\ @‘ng s hauldl be doy, b M » )’
\“\/\L 9»\)0 \neo Yo &\)' n w\/\“h M/LQ ol 1A \,a\/\\c\/\ L)' N ST ; MO

\OOO[ mMusi1C 0/\0{ MAL

Page 57



Please

Tick v
Have you made any representation relating to these premises before? cd
Day Month Year
If Yes, please state the date of that representation 1 o 0 5 Q O |1 O
C @ L

If you have made representation before relating to these premises please state what they
were and when you made them.

T seb a lefer in dipedy on He dobe {ished chooue . | pran reciamed

M"”’ (}WW\ (A H&/ /V\L»Ul O‘Okw\] = ‘ COM Ld“"— H\»V) l/\s}\&e‘vc’lJ oS
N g’\Os"YV\U/\ lg,'h-() e .’\\0‘— H\& (_,o«*.“c:(/‘ d’iﬂ‘f"t‘?\/i— SB’\‘ o~ 0 ))d tk_l“\.o AL

Page 58




Part 3 — Signatures (Please read guidance note 3)

Signature of representative or representative’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent. (See
guidance note 4) If signing on behalf of the representative please state in what capacity.

Signature —_— Date

- Ro/os]) 1.9

Capacity

Please Note — Your address will be a matter of public records if the application to which this
representation relates is referred to the Licensing Committee to determine at a Hearing.

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated
with this representation. (Please read guidance note 5)

%Jo m“ on prge 2\

Post Town Post Code

Telephone Number (if any)

E-mail Address (optional) ‘

Notes for Guidance

1. The ground(s) for representation must be based on one or more of the licensing objectives.

2. Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems, which are
included in the grounds for representation, if applicable.

3. The representation form must be signed.

4. A representative’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided

that they have actual authority to do so.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this representation.

For further information about the Licensing Act 2003 please contact: The Licensing Section,

Charnwood Borough Council, Southfield Road, Loughborough, Leicestershire, LE11 2TX.

Tel: 01509 634562 Email: Licensing@charnwood.gov.uk.

o o

Page 59




14 MAY 2019

11 Crossley Close
Barrow Upon Soar
Loughborough
Leicestershire
LE12 8QL

10/05/19

Licensing Manager
Charnwood Borough Council
Council Offices

Southfield Road
Loughborough

Leicester

LET1 2TX

Applicant & Premises Name: Nigel Pinegar (The Boat House to be renamed The Moorings)
To whom it may concern,

| object to the planning application for The Moorings pub at number 14 Bridge Street,
Barrow Upon Soar, Leicestershire, LE12 8PN.

The planning application states that they would have permission to play films (summer
months) and live and recorded music until 00:00 from Sunday-Thursday and until 01:00 on a
Friday and Saturday. We live in a village and NOT a town or city and we really feel that this
will have a seriously negative impact on our lives and the lives of others in the surrounding
area.

The previous owners of the pub sometimes played live or loud music occasionally on
special events and the sound carries a long way. Directly behind this pub is our cul de sac
which is full of families and retired occupants. None of them would appreciate this constant
noise pollution in such a quiet and countryside village. The noise created on the rare
occasions in the past has seriously disturbed the sleep of my 2 year old son. | assume there
was no investment in sound proofing by the previous owners as when they chose to do it, it
was very disruptive. Luckily this was very rare with the previous owners and never went on
as late as is being suggested in the new planning application. | think the location of the pub
needs to be respected and a quiet village full of the retired and families is not the place for
recorded or live music late into the evenings, weekends or weekdays. We all live in Barrow to
enjoy the quiet, peaceful village life. We think passing this planning permission will affect
the enjoyment of our family home that we have owned for the past 5 years, we chose to live

Page 60 |



in a village to avoid the loud disturbances and continuous disruption associated with the
nightlife of towns or cities.

In view of this, | would be grateful if you would consider our concerns in relation to the
proposed planning application, as we think the suggested plan for live and recorded music
every night of the week until midnight or 1am is completely unacceptable. Just the opening
hours is going to attract noise and clientele later into the night that | think should be allowed
in a country village like ours.

We hope for your cooperation in this matter.

Yours sincerely

Dan Copeman

Page 61



29 MAY 201

Representations on a Current Application for a Grant/Variation/Review of a
Premises Licence or Club Premises Certificate under The Licensing Act 2003

Before completing this form please read the Guidance Notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary. You
may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

IIWe (Insert name) TAARION, GOQwWIN wish to

make representation in relation to am applicaticn that has been made in respect of the

premises described in Part 1 below.

PART 1 — PREMISES OR CLUB PREMISES DETAILS

Postal Address of Premises or Club Premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or

description

Tue Vloorwess
W& RRI\DEE STReeT

RARROW QPoN SORR

Post Town

LOVWGEHROROUGT

Post Code
LEL PN

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if known)

RARROW Ueon Soar Purs LD

Number of premises licence or club premise certificate (if known)

PART 2 — DETAILS OF PERSON MAKING REPRESENTATION

Please
Tick v
1) A responsible authority (please complete (C) below) O
2) A member of the club to which this representation relates (please complete (A) below) O
3) Other persons (Please complete (A) or (B) below) g

Page 62



(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL MAKING REPRESENTATION (fill in as applicable)

Mr Mrs v Miss Ms Other Title (for example, R
Surname First Names
G ODWIN AR 0N

| am 18 years old or over

Yes (Please Tick)

Current Address

8 (CrossicY CLOSE
RARROW LPor SORR

Post Town

LOVGHROROLGH

Post Code LEIR SAL

Daytime contact telephone

number

E-mail address (optional)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER PARTY MAKING REPRESENTATION (e.g Body or Business)

Name and Address

Telephone Number (If any)

E-Mail address (optional)

(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY MAKING REPRESENTATION

Name and Address

Telephone Number (If any)

E-Mail address (optional)

Page 63




This representation relates to the following licensing objective(s)

Please
Tick v
1. The Prevention of Crime and Disorder (]
2, Public Safety a
3. The Prevention of Public Nuisance r
4. The Protection of Children from Harm g

Please state the ground(s) for representation (please read guidance note 1)

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Public Safety

The Prevention of Public Nuisance
REFERENCE TO THE QAPPLICATION FOR ¢@wTE
NERAT oPENING WDURE AND WMULIE LIcENSE |

The Protection of Children from Harm

Page 64



Please provide as much information as possible to support the representation

(Please read guidance note 2)

\\ne \9\,60 1S sivuoked feac \(o o tesidentio)
ared and fendents W\ \pe. §ed\*\x> aClecked

\05 \oua “\US\C, borh mdoots and ocuk doots

\oke aX i’\i&\\\’;

L am o\sa concerned ‘ou Ve \ack o€ 90&\%m$
akx ‘he pre“\'\ses . e (Ju\o Ao\ Nasg ex‘cfeme\gh
\tonked Pat\ciihg Aue Yo ke \ocaken nexy Yo

Yhe clvec . Thete 18 a\eo o \ack oF pus\ie
carpackKing i the Q\\\Q(‘Sﬁ oS o vdnale. s means
Pecple L»S\%\\‘\n% Yo vk Yhe puwo, por on ous
regidenkial teaet . \his couses tnconuemience
AN WA\ create a nowse issue € people ase

\ec.\s'u\g e pu\o \ake ok (\‘\cb\\‘( .

Page 65




Have you made any representation relating to these premises before?

Please
Tick v

O

Day

Month

Year

If Yes, please state the date of that representation

If you have made representation before relating to these premises please state what they

were and when you made them.

Page 66




Part 3 — Signatures (Please read guidance note 3)

Signature of representative or representative’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent. (See
guidance note 4) If signing on behalf of the representative please state in what capacity.

Signature Date

2S.05.\4

Capacity

Please Note — Your address will be a matter of public records if the application to which this
representation relates is referred to the Licensing Committee to determine at a Hearing.

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated
with this representation. (Please read guidance note 5)

Post Town Post Code

Telephone Number (if any)

E-mail Address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

—_—

The ground(s) for representation must be based on one or more of the licensing objectives.

2. Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems, which are
included in the grounds for representation, if applicable.

3. The representation form must be signed.

4. A representative’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided

that they have actual authority to do so.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this representation.

For further information about the Licensing Act 2003 please contact: The Licensing Section,

Charnwood Borough Council, Southfield Road, Loughborough, Leicestershire, LE11 2TX.

Tel: 01509 634562 Email: Licensing@charnwood.gov. uk.

o o

Page 67




8 Crossley Close
Barrow upon Soar
LEICS

LE12 8QL 15 MAY 2019

Licensing Manager
Charnwood Borough Council
Council Offices

Southfield Road
Loughborough

LEICS

LE11 2TX

12 May 2019

Dear Sir or Madam

Re: Licensing Application by Barrow Upon Soar Pubs Ltd in relation to The Moorings, 14 Bridge
Street, Barrow Upon Soar LE12 8PN

| am writing to express my concerns in relation to the above licensing application, with particular
reference to the late night opening hours and music license. The pub is situated near to a residential
area and residents will be greatly affected by loud music, both indoors and outdoors, late at night.

| am also concerned by the lack of parking at the premises. The pub itself has extremely limited
parking due to its location next to the river. There is also a lack of public carparking in the village as
a whole. This means that people wishing to visit the pub park on our residential street. This causes
inconvenience and will create a noise issue if people are leaving the pub late at night.

| hope that these concerns will be taken into consideration when you are looking at the licensing
application for The Moorings.

Yours faithfully

Marion Godwin

Page 68



=7 JUN 20

4 Bridge Street,
Barrow-upon-Soar,
Loughborough.
LE4 8PN

4™ June 2019

Licensing Manager,
" Charnwood Borough Council,
Southfield Road,
Loughborough.
Dear Sirs,
Re: Variation of Licence — Barrow upon Soars Pubs Ltd., The Moorings

We are writing to object to some parts of the above application dated 10.05.10. The
-extended hours which the applicant is asking for would significantly harm the nature of the
residential area surrounding this village Public House. We have lived at our current address
happily for almost 20 years, close to two public houses and a restaurant without any
problems.

The activities we are objecting to are the plan to stay open until 12.00 midnight every night,
including serving food until closing. This will mean customers could still be eating well after
closing. In addition music, both live and recorded until 12 midnight on weekdays is
unreasonable in a residential area. Live and recorded music until 1 am every Friday and
Saturday is also unreasonable — it seems like an attempt to change what has in the past
been a pleasant village pub into a night club! What will be their next step ? Do we really
need a nightclub in Barrow-upon-Soar ?

Apart from the possivbility that granting this application in full would mean no escape from
loud noise, particularly when doors and windows (in The Moorings) will probably be open,
the noise from the extra traffic at between 1.00 and 2.00am will be a significant nuisance

every single weekend!

We do not object to the proposed extensions on Christmas Eve and New Year’s Eve, and
would accept that it would be reasonable to have special licences on a specific number of
days a year —say 1 each month.

Yours faithfully, ~—— AN
— -
VY ~——
T.C. Jarvis C.A. Jarvis

Page 69



' 20 MAY 2019
V-
,.;,df

Charnwood

Representations on a Current Application for a Grant/Variation/Review of a
Premises Licence or Club Premises Certificate under The Licensing Act 2003

Before completing this form please read the Guidance Notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary. You
may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

B R .
IIWe (Insert name).....: $7g L@Jc?f\);/ ....... MBI e wish to
make representation in relation to am application that has been made in respect of the
premises described in Part 1 below.

PART 1 — PREMISES OR CLUB PREMISES DETAILS

Postal Address of Premises or Club Premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or

description
Alie MopRINGS
i BE195C STREET
1’_7)/* RROW= yplo - Sear

Lewes  LeiZ  gAN

Post Town Post Code

| A P " Yo
O3hsl - ylonl - Sonn LEi7 §In0

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if known)

Number of premises licence or club premise certificate (if known)

N 0T KEANGWN

PART 2 - DETAILS OF PERSON MAKING REPRESENTATION

Please

Tick v
1) A responsible authority (please complete (C) below) o -
2) A member of the club to which this representation relates (please complete (A) below) O
3) Other persons (Please complete (A) or (B) below) IE/

Page 70



(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL MAKING REPRESENTATION (fill in as applicable)

Mr LY Mrs Miss Ms Other Title (for example, R
Surname First Names
M AW Sreven  Hyaan
| am 18 years old or over Yes (Please Tick)
Current Address I3 CROSsLE / C LOS?
Post Town BQ(QQDW - UloN-Sosk Post Code | [ ¢ ;2 ¢ AL

Daytime contact telephone

number

E-mail address (optional)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER PARTY MAKING REPRESENTATION (e.g Body or Business)

Name and Address

Telephone Number (If any)

E-Mail address (optional)

(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY MAKING REPRESENTATION

Name and Address

Telephone Number (If any)

E-Mail address (optional)

Page 71




This representation relates to the following licensing objective(s)
Please
Tick v
The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
Public Safety

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

EIIE\EID

ol A s

The Protection of Children from Harm

Please state the ground(s) for representation (please read guidance note 1)

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Public Safety

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

Fxcessive Nove |fate ot NiGgHT /&?f,z’«i?l Mo/

, ' . A b o b o o
]'7/}@;:4,;‘;9 N odl CLoE™ é(’(ozt/(p.k bo G%Uunj d%gfj@r%G

s ét{é“{ l‘W\‘C‘j | ()(“(é eaest Qo wdon  casS ((_!’fl’/d;@éf

The Protection of Children from Harm

Page 72



Please provide as much information as possible to support the representation

(Please read guidance note 2)

Page 73




Please

Tick v
/
Have you made any representation relating to these premises before? N o [l
Day Month Year

If Yes, please state the date of that representation

If you have made representation before relating to these premises please state what they
were and when you made them.

Page 74




Part 3 — Signatures (Please read guidance note 3)

Signature of representative or representative’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent. (See
guidance note 4) If signing on behalf of the representative please state in what capacity.

Signature — Date

ié/f/zg,f]

Capacity

Please Note — Your address will be a matter of public records if the application to which this
representation relates is referred to the Licensing Committee to determine at a Hearing.

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated
with this representation. (Please read guidance note 5)

Post Town Post Code

Telephone Number (if any)

E-mail Address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

1.

oo

The ground(s) for representation must be based on one or more of the licensing objectives.
Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems, which are
included in the grounds for representation, if applicable.

The representation form must be signed.

A representative’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this representation.
For further information about the Licensing Act 2003 please contact: The Licensing Section,
Charnwood Borough Council, Southfield Road, Loughborough, Leicestershire, LE11 2TX.
Tel: 01509 634562 Email: Licensing@charnwood.gov.uk.

N A /Qpa‘fi(?j(gs ﬁr W'fz/mi avd%(:U Mwﬂ/w rish 6p@€2(“ﬁ/! aes(

v\kAMU .

Page 75




74y 2y

Licensing Manager

Charnwood Borough Council 13 Crossley Close
Council Offices Barrow-upon-Soar
Southfields Road Loughborough
Loughborough Leicestershire
Leicestershire. LE12 8QL

LE11 2TX

12™ May 2019

Dear Sirs
Ref: The Moorings, 14 Bridge Street, Barrow-upon-Soar. LE12 8PN

| reside in Crossley Close, which is situated directly behind the new business venture above and
would like to object most profusely to the plan they have submitted. This is not a usual pub
application but more of a night club scenario. It is bad enough previously have to endure the loud
music during the daytime plus the endless cars parking blocking our close, with the added noise of
the people returning to collect the cars, but now they want to go into the early hours, which is not
fair on those who have to reside here. This could not only have adverse effect on people’s health but
also lower house prices due to being sited so close.

| appreciate that there is a call for nightclubs and the like, but surely this is totally unacceptable in a
position integral to domestic dwellings. | know in the past the previous owners attempted to
improve the car parking issue by using the field on the opposite side of the river, but there are many
people who disregard this or just do not want to park in a field when they can parkin our close. The
noise we get plus the litter left behind is not conducive with a normal living environment.

1 am hopeful that you will not ruin our domestic living area by granting this insensitive application,
and will turn it down. | am not alone in my thoughts, and as well as crossley Close, residents on
Bridge Street also have grave concerns

Yours sincerely
)

Steven Maw

Page 76



==l

Charnwood "

Representations on a Current Application for a Grant/Variation/Review of a
Premises Licence or Club Premises Certificate under The Licensing Act 2003

Before completing this form please read the Guidance Notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary. You
may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

IAX€ (Insert name)......... R.\%w ..... ‘\}“—‘E‘i .................................................. wish to
make representation in relation to am application that has been made in respect of the
premises described in Part 1 below.

PART 1 - PREMISES OR CLUB PREMISES DETAILS

Postal Address of Premises or Club Premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description

THE  MoeaineS ) ik Reoec Srruggr' breacs uray
< oAl

Post Town Post Code
o G tanu G- L2 8 Pi\&,

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if known)

Number of premises licence or club premise certificate (if known)

PART 2 — DETAILS OF PERSON MAKING REPRESENTATION

Please

Tick v/
1) A responsible authority (please complete (C) below) (]
2) A member of the club to which this representation relates (please complete (A) below) O
3) Other persons (Please complete (A) or (B) below) IE/

Page 77 |



(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL MAKING REPRESENTATION (fill in as applicable)

. //
Mr L Mrs Miss Ms Other Title (for example, R
Surname First Names
\f\) W) 2\ onl D
| am 18 years old or over Yes (Please Tick)
Current Address : y
e (ReasSCev CoeSE :
Gl2lew Ukos Saal
Post Town
Post Code LEl) @QL,-

Daytime contact telephone

number

E-mail address (optional)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER PARTY MAKING REPRESENTATION (e.g Body or Business)

Name and Address

Telephone Number (If any)

E-Mail address (optional)

(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY MAKING REPRESENTATION

Name and Address

Telephone Number (If any)

E-Mail address (optional)

Page 78




- This representation relates to the following licensing objective(s)

Please
Tick v

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
Public Safety
The Prevention of Public Nuisance

DQDEI\

0N

The Protection of Children from Harm

Please state the ground(s) for representation (please read guidance note 1)

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
LicenSing Houzl Notv Accefrni  lu A Resinosntian -kLE-k'
Ao CLovwnE T © cau &Lcauwe Nensv Wi Aeumi- Sacidd

L aVToul.

Public Safety

The Prevention of Public Nuisance
s THE License L cuthal aMusic |18 2 7 0aut A Wesk
Duling THE B Summel Mol it o Qestti ciond aw

€ NunNsZl OF Dads NMuSic 1S Ausws€D of bowawné oF s

NSO |
- LcENSE ol cuchc? Rerretumantt IS &2 F 0aus A wleek
e Veal RounD it S Lidensinlé Houl2S

The Protection of Children from Harm

Page 79



Please provide as much information as possible to support the representation

(Please read guidance note 2)
s uno  fedviauS ewnSl OF Tue fudll Heuss Dol

Tl Summ&l  daotil  BVEEH  WEEkEND We ExfceisSuced

Evcs8vE  Music ( Ant SSast AevAViou? LA A ble~to
Nong Ao Dia2adeZ  Deant  CSsinG TwveE W
Jetarad Neode! Mhvo Daunxés OBOHAVIcuZ .

<
Wiek  THE In@ERE Lo CPSNNE  Hene$ No L=sreicAons

6w Music We (Cau O S8 THl GEmMNG - s e -

Page 80




Have you made any representation relating to these premises before?

Please
Tick v

a

Day

Month

Year

If Yes, please state the date of that representation L

If you have made representation before relating to these premises please state what they

were and when you made them.

- Page 81




Part 3 — Signatures (Please read guidance note 3)

Signature of representative or representative’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent. (See
guidance note 4) If signing on behalf of the representative please state in what capacity.

Signature Date

e by 9

Capacity

Please Note — Your address will be a matter of public records if the application to which this
representation relates is referred to the Licensing Committee to determine at a Hearing.

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated
with this representation. (Please read guidance note 5)

Post Town Post Code

Telephone Number (if any)

E-mail Address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

The-ground(s) for representation must be based on one or more of the licensing objectives.

2. Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems, which are
included in the grounds for representation, if applicable.

3. The representation form must be signed. -

4. A representative's agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

5. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about thls representation.

6. For further information about the Licensing Act 2003 please contact: The Licensing Section,

Charnwood Borough Council, Southfield Road, Loughborough, Leicestershire, LE11 2TX.

Tel: 01509 634562 Email: Licensing@charnwood.gov.uk.

—_

Page 82




14 Crossley Close
Barrow Upon Soar
Loughborough
Leicestershire
LE12 8QL

11 MAY W 18t May 2019

Dear Licensing Manager

We are writing to express our objections about the recent License Application from the
newly named pub “The Moorings “in Barrow upon Soar.

Having lived near the pub for 20 years we are aware of the implications that this can have
on everyday life, however the licence that is now being applied for has the following items
that we cannot tolerate.

* The Licensing hours being applied for are not acceptable in a residential area, closing
time which is later than the Licensing hours are noisy and sometimes be a cause of
anti-social behaviour. In our experience this means we will have disturbance until
the early hours of the morning.

® The License for outdoor music is for 7 days a week during the full 5 summer months,
with no restrictions on number of days music is allowed or the volume of the music.

 License for outdoor refreshment/drinks is for 7 days a week all year round with the
same Licensing hours as the pub.

We are asking to reduce the Licencing hours, restrict the outdoor music to limited days,
restrict the outdoors refreshments operating hours and have a defined volume limit on the
outdoor music.

We have been in contact with other residents and they are of the same view, we have so far
in excess of 25 signatures which are enclosed with this letter.

We look forward to your response
Kind Regards

o

Richard Wilson

Page 83



A .
’/d; 31 MAY 7018

Charnwood

——— .

Representations on a Current Application for a Grant/Variation/Review of a
Premises Licence or Club Premises Certificate under The Licensing Act 2003

Before completing this form please read the Guidance Notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary. You
may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I/'We (Insert name,........... \/A}.EQ\\EKXQTO\A ................................................ wish to
make representation in relation to am application that has been made in respect of the
premises described in Part 1 below.

PART 1 — PREMISES OR CLUB PREMISES DETAILS

Postal Address of Premises or Club Premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description

e MooR10ES
I BRipaee SITRET

Post Town Post Code

@Mbeovo Wl Qoo LE12- 3PN

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if known)

Number of premises licence or club premise certificate (if known)

PART 2 — DETAILS OF PERSON MAKING REPRESENTATION

Please

Tick v
1) A responsible authority (please complete (C) below) Il
2) A member of the club to which this representation relates (please complete (A) below) [0
3) Other persons (Please complete (A) or (B) below) Q/

Page 84



(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL MAKING REPRESENTATION (fill in as applicable)

Mr Mrs X Miss Ms Other Title (for example, R
Surname First Names
UP~voN VArLE R\E

| am 18 years old or over

Yes \/ (Please Tick)

Current Address

o

CRossL ey Qrose

Post Town % RROW UPOK)% MR-

Post Code L_E\’Z—xg QL

Daytime contact telephone

number

E-mail address (optional)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER PARTY MAKING REPRESENTATION (e.g Body or Business)

Name and Address

Telephone Number (If any)

E-Mail address (optional)

(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY MAKING REPRESENTATION

Name and Address

Telephone Number (If any)

E-Mail address (optional)

Page 85




This representation relates to the following licensing objective(s)

Please
Tick v
1. The Prevention of Crime and Disorder N/
2. Public Safety O
3. The Prevention of Public Nuisance v
4. The Protection of Children from Harm U

Please state the ground(s) for representation (please read guidance note 1)

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Lere Nens D uaviNg-

lLack of Fovice

S VaING € SYouTinNe ATO .o Dok
T D <vle.

Public Safety

The Prevention of Public Nuisance
Loy ©of Coaxande IO W= W\SES
/\lo‘sé of (e, Pock ScaNMING e
Corvecn N Res oo SO IReEE T

= T
Qorr(aons SYoUTING e OING ING Lm{t\')\cs\—ﬂ"

The Protection of Children from Harm

Page 86



Please provide as much information as possible to support the representation

(Please read guidance note 2)

Q\\C&}t\c\(\ oV SN Y

\Ne, PAwS< oX
A
Mo, Slme (ecovae Ny o
)(\fz\c?(w\ged X\ Brdep Sed orREL
e

o LE\Z 8 N Y eursvde o 00““\0)\ \\ﬁej\/‘owg
S\‘fou\r(, %s{‘ow\)reb 1‘3(‘@\)\‘0\)5\3'

+~ aug ond Nimes of
= e N YoMe D\aze..

\ ob3eck )(0"\'\(\6 o\?

Lwed Aose-

oS- AT\(\Q» 5OW(%C\C\%Q)

[ Neave

u %cl? XV

oucnc wouse Bev 3T YT
(\,\3 CD@Q/V\
The Soow %«\Aaaa = e oo s

Ceounrsess No ?F-AD\D}(Y\ Qwr Poéd‘ov\g PO“(\%
v o Ao \J\c,\y\,\\ﬂs 2 Mo Boar \énou\%)

2\ \-)\oofv'v\.c@g.

“The Book Youse Z'T\N,,\-\ogc med oA hags ao
N ey S ol QM%X\L o\ C(‘oﬁS\Q,) Ohoss.
o o~ Wod Oy Yokcon goa\'v\ow/

M oormes - ,
—k\,z?\,/\w X:,\odejxa\dowa Soom. Ow‘r"»\a@ NS
oW Po.'v\&e-& O WA, oL Ao
CosS o\ ocrg unesbd UV\ "
\ C)@g;,‘\ oL )'-T=1 Xo waacteasSYyd
SN, A cvksWde eNQNs/\citD/ “\3W

¢ Nouwrs o
O?Q)/\W“j S \awwiw_ o&— docﬁm CO@A&M

CorS Tevws, WM Moo fesidewnal cuses <)

Page 87




Have you made any representation relating to these premises before?

Please

If Yes, please state the date of that representation

Tick v

v

Day Month Year
Ol 5|2 o\ |&a

If you have made representation before relating to these premises please state what they

were and when you made them.

A SogmpL L TTER O ORI

Page 88



Part 3 — Signatures (Please read guidance note 3)

Signature of representative or representative’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent. (See
guidance note 4) If signing on behalf of the representative please state in what capacity.

Signature : Date

24 QJlosl 26\

C it
apacity \’\OMC C)uor@é(z-

Please Note — Your address will be a matter of public records if the application to which this
representation relates is referred to the Licensing Committee to determine at a Hearing.

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated
with this representation. (Please read guidance note 5)

Post Town Post Code

Telephone Number (if any)

E-mail Address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

1.

oo

The ground(s) for representation must be based on one or more of the licensing objectives.
Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems, which are
included in the grounds for representation, if applicable.

The representation form must be signed.

A representative’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this representation.
For further information about the Licensing Act 2003 please contact: The Licensing Section,
Charnwood Borough Council, Southfield Road, Loughborough, Leicestershire, LE11 2TX.
Tel: 01509 634562 Email: Licensing@charnwood.gov.uk.

Page 89




. 10 Moy 2%
Valerie Upton

6 Crossley Close,
Barrow upon Soar
Loughborough.
Leics.

LE12 8QL

8th May 2019

Dear Sir/Madam

14 Bridge Street, Barrow upon Soar, LE12 8PN

| object to the Application to the Premises at 14 Bridge Street Barrow
upon soar LE12 8PN

| object to the application for sale of alcohol, films recorded and live
music 14 bridge Street, Barrow upon Soar.LE12 8PN outside of
normal licencing hours

With reference to the above application | object strongly to the Days
and Times of the licensable activities to take place.

This is a residential area.
| have lived in Crossley Close for 39 Years .

The Soar Bridge Public House and restaurant is only open till 11pm
and has a large car Park which causes no problem for parking and is
in the vicinity of The Boat House to be renamed the Mooring. The
Boat House/The Moorings only has a very small car park and
Crossley Close is often used by patrons of the Boat House/The

Page 90



Moorings when there has been outside events on the past, cars have
parked on and off the footpath and blocking driveways in Crossley
Close and causing unnecessary noise of people with raised voices
and banging of car doors late at night, | object to the days and times
to be increased.

| object to the times Licensable activities are to take place.

Outside activities

Previously the outside activities music etc. has been limited Per Year
| object strongly to the increase of Days and Times

and | object to the frequency being increased, | also object to the
times being increased.

| object strongly to 11.00 to 00.00 Sun. to Thur.
| object to strongly 11.00 to 01.00 Fri. and Sat.

The above objections are for public nuisance and for public safety.

Valerie Upton

Page 91



A

Charnwood

Representations on a Current Application for a Grant/Variation/Review of a
Premises Licence or Club Premises Certificate under The Licensing Act 2003

Before completing this form please read the Guidance Notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary. You
may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

N loVd
IIWe (Insert name)Q\b\\Qag\XQ\OM ........................................ wish to

make representation in relation to am application that has been made in respect of the
premises described in Part 1 below.

PART 1 — PREMISES OR CLUB PREMISES DETAILS

Postal Address of Premises or Club Premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description

VW XY\ 0 O S
e A Lrree~

Post Town Post Code
Lagms v Seaa LENZ %o

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if known)

Number of premises licence or club premise certificate (if known)

PART 2 — DETAILS OF PERSON MAKING REPRESENTATION

Please
Tick v
1) A responsible authority (please complete (C) below) D
2) A member of the club to which this representation relates (please complete (A) below) O
3) Other persons (Please complete (A) or (B) below) ID/

Page 92 /



(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL MAKING REPRESENTATION (fill in as applicable)

Mr >< Mrs

Surname

Miss

Ms

A\ D@ TN

| am 18 years old or over

Other Title (for example, R

First Names

'/\K\G,\A QR

Yes |V| (Please Tick)

Current Address

(- C\t Croswe

PigSk oW Oadow W Lo aq | PostCode I\ =\ Qg

Daytime contact telephone

number

E-mail address (optional)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER PARTY MAKING REPRESENTATION (e.g Body or Business)

Name and Address

Telephone Number (If any)

E-Mail address (optional)

(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY MAKING REPRESENTATION

Name and Address

Telephone Number (If any)

E-Mail address (optional)

Page 93




This representation relates to the following licensing objective(s)

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
Public Safety

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

= B

The Protection of Children from Harm

Please state the ground(s) for representation (please read guidance note 1)

Please
Tick v

iz
0
B
O

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

TR WQAERNT O WIS LAl ©F Towa e
Dot PWD LNV N Sy

Public Safety

The Prevention of Public; Nuisance

el of Cak adnah, S angse. oF
Q‘)OQ/% ORED Qe CaavedD WS SyTReT

The Protection of Children from Harm

Page 94



Please provide as much information as possible to support the representation

(Please read guidance note 2)

B R wee y WK Weoanne ToedagDed

\\M%Q:\m—h A8 Chane & \\Q& o N

Qrb G}D\Q‘w‘\‘ \’“ 4N S
s A TN~ \lm\; :
O D¢ oD\ e g& :wa gank

Page 95




Please

Tick v
Have you made any representation relating to these premises before? cd
Day Month Year
If Yes, please state the date of that representation o g @ Y s

If you have made representation before relating to these premises please state what they
were and when you made them.

\NRR\Y AW %5 éﬁk&""'\

Page 96



Part 3 — Signatures (Please read guidance note 3)

Signature of representative or representative’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent. (See
guidance note 4) If signing on behalf of the representative please state in what capacity.

Signature R Date ,
(QJQ\ 05 \ 2
N “

Capacity

M DOALS

Please Note — Your address will be a matter of public records if the application to which this
representation relates is referred to the Licensing Committee to determine at a Hearing.

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated
with this representation. (Please read guidance note 5)

Post Town Post Code

Telephone Number (if any)

E-mail Address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

1. The ground(s) for representation must be based on one or more of the licensing objectives.
Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems, which are
included in the grounds for representation, if applicable.

3. The representation form must be signed.

4. A representative’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided

that they have actual authority to do so.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this representation.

For further information about the Licensing Act 2003 please contact: The Licensing Section,

Charnwood Borough Council, Southfield Road, Loughborough, Leicestershire, LE11 2TX.

Tel: 01509 634562 Email: Licensing@charnwood.gov.uk.

o o

Page 97




Richard Upton M%y;m
6 Crossley Close,

Barrow upon Soar

Loughborough.

Leics.

LE12 8QL
Dear Sir/Madam
14 Bridge Street, Barrow upon Soar, LE12 8PN

| object to the Application to the Premises at 14 Bridge Street Barrow
upon soar LE12 8PN

| object to the application for sale of alcohol, films recorded and live
music 14 bridge Street, Barrow upon Soar.LE12 8PN outside of
normal licencing hours

With reference to the above application | object strongly to the Days
and Times of the licensable activities to take place.

This is a residential area.
| have lived in Crossley Close for 39 Years .

The Soar Bridge Public House and restaurant is only open till 11pm
and has a large car Park which causes no problem for parking and is
in the vicinity of The Boat House to be renamed the Mooring. The
Boat House/The Moorings only has a very small car park and
Crossley Close is often used by patrons of the Boat House/The
Moorings when there has been outside events on the past, cars have
parked on and off the footpath and blocking driveways in Crossley

Page 98



Close and causing unnecessary noise of people with raised voices
and banging of car doors late at night, | object to the days and times
to be increased.

| object to the times Licensable activities are to take place.

Outside activities

Previously the outside activities music etc. has been limited Per Year
| object strongly to the increase of Days and Times

and | object to the frequency being increased, | also object to the
times being increased.

| object strongly to 11.00 to 00.00 Sun. to Thur.
| object to strongly 11.00 to 01.00 Fri. and Sat.

The above objections are for public nuisance and for public safety.

\\ B e
W Upton

Page 99



03 JuN 2019

o

Charnwood

P s

Representations on a Current Application for a Grant/Variation/Review of a
Premises Licence or Club Premises Certificate under The Licensing Act 2003

Before completing this form please read the Guidance Notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary. You
may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

IWe (Insert name)..... 300K T ¥ CATHERWE HoumES wish to

make representation in relation to am application that has been made in respect of the
premises described in Part 1 below.

PART 1 — PREMISES OR CLUB PREMISES DETAILS

Postal Address of Premises or Club Premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description
THE MoORING S
It BROGE STREET
BrZow) JFoN SoAL

Post Town Post Code
LU HPoouiq H LEI12Z S FPJ

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if known)

NIGEL  AivEGAR

Number of premises licence or club premise certificate (if known)

PART 2 - DETAILS OF PERSON MAKING REPRESENTATION

Please

Tick v/
1) A responsible authority (please complete (C) below) O
2) A member of the club to which this representation relates (please complete (A) below) O
3) Other persons (Please complete (A) or (B) below) B/

Page 100



(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL MAKING REPRESENTATION (fill in as applicable)

Mr l:I Mrs IZ] Miss D Ms D Other Title (for example, RJ::I

Surname First Names
HoLMES CATHER IWE MARY
| am 18 years old or over Yes IZ/ (Please Tick)
Current Address U ClossLEy CLOSE
bAilon UoN Sonrl | CounHBoou G W
LELL S
Post Town Lod GBSO Y PostCode | ( £ 12 SXRL

Daytime contact telephone

number

E-mail address (optional)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER PARTY MAKING REPRESENTATION (e.g Body or Business)

Name and Address
(oBeT HolmMes

AS  AGOVE

Telephone Number (If any)

E-Mail address (optional)

(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY MAKING REPRESENTATION

Name and Address

Telephone Number (If any)

E-Mail address (optional)

Page 101




This representation relates to the following licensing objective(s)

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
Public Safety
The Prevention of Public Nuisance

Ll A

The Protection of Children from Harm

Please state the ground(s) for representation (please read guidance note 1)

Please
Tick v

O %El\l:]

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Public Safety ) _ 5 7 "0
ANIC oS (oo andl vend doze bo the ks edge

Onkdion b e aadaw M M\{xwxeb WM §Lm/v7 and
chacn b un (‘\C&& o lu,\\, (%cwim\f AL u@wh

The Prevention of Public Nuisance
N Gt concumuld and seeld amuwanee) wao @mu,qj the iolo

licnwae [ov sede o} ededhhel culsic /{‘LLLL)(\M:’ o laseer
Mcevelell nua e cuasicl ounet adl o fruat | ey

loxe. To m/b\cumb(\z\L ov /ﬁfsﬂf\ (e LLL‘*L ot//kj cloae aned ™

oot clso efftekedt bo J o reend boins 4 wadl o Cwﬂcw’%kcw
Co e M. ([ 0k Jrl\ckﬁuuuj MM Provio i owner

The Protection of Children from Harm

Page 102



Please provide as much information as possible to support the representation

(Please read guidance note 2) .
O P e nNLoF oA o bovae o on Hha Al W u

e el Cumj \,\/(,C\,'r\m/\ o We el eencemne o\ oJoocuc e

uth s we o lede gl saluo d ek and
e Loyl Lot ov e covdigl muvate oudsidie ol

| v en FM(?\CLLX) conh S e onch 12 pucu "Wf‘”/ oo
Ada’ vvizgvdré .

We do ’v\o‘v" hauwt o CC‘A/\AP\C\,\,V@C Now  buc t\( we do
ACC NI AUN CEALNVVD. - %a- T e
\N(/\/\ D&_ SEALN o b,e_ i \/\K\’P 'V/\i)\\ y ’\A_l/\/L d/\ﬁ

N & ‘ﬂ/\c’L\,S
< i i A & \
Scopl d, G ki oo Dinovnen setder . We aux ndc.

e Uhae ‘g ob’(t cﬁpgm««gx\ GL( ’&\L Divo ML) . Chadcien weat
P(C%J‘\’“j Now- Vo the  wedkus 2olog ) ok c&m,auk
S vt 0 ool TS WU enunda e 0&45\0 \c&%@)\

£

oJocdk mpuf\/\/z o o, dwddien 3

Page 103



Have you made any representation relating to these premises before?

Please
Tick v

NO . O

Day

Month

Year

If Yes, please state the date of that representation

If you have made representation before relating to these premises please state what they

were and when you made them.

Page 104




Part 3 — Signatures (Please read guidance note 3)

Signature of representative or representative’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent. (See
guidance note 4) If signing on behalf of the representative please state in what capacity.

Signature | Date ~
Zen [\"\CLj 20i ‘7

<

C i »
P2 | lepusendatut

Please Note — Your address will be a matter of public records if the application to which this
representation relates is referred to the Licensing Committee to determine at a Hearing.

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated
with this representation. (Please read guidance note 5)

COTERIWW E  HOULMMEDS

L efoSALEY, CLOSE

Bancow wlond soal

LElcS
Post Town Low (B CoU \4 Post COdiE (7. 2oL

Telephone Number (if any) |

E-mail Address (optional) ¢ : ~

Notes for Guidance

1. The ground(s) for representation must be based on one or more of the licensing objectives.

2. Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems, which are
included in the grounds for representation, if applicable.

3. The representation form must be signed.

4. A representative’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

5. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this representation.

6. For further information about the Licensing Act 2003 please contact: The Licensing Section,
Charnwood Borough Council, Southfield Road, Loughborough, Leicestershire, LE11 2TX.
Tel: 01509 634562 Email: Licensing@charnwood.gov.uk.

Page 105




f/d; J/’%’/

Charnwood %

Representations on a Current Application for a Grant/Variation/Review of a
Premises Licence or Club Premises Certificate under The Licensing Act 2003

Before completing this form please read the Guidance Notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary. You
may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

IIWe (Insert name)... N\ 5. DEnS Vs LA SeN wish to
make representation in relation to am application that has been made in respect of the
premises described in Part 1 below.

PART 1 — PREMISES OR CLUB PREMISES DETAILS

Postal Address of Premises or Club Premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description
G { N v € A PP Al o

e H@t"‘vu@j‘; {2 U BLIe HeUS &)

BRID&E <.

BAR REW ~VPEN~LOAR

Post Town Post Code

LE1R 1?

LEVERRER O

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if known)

N :"\Z (9(, VU A

Number of premises licence or club premise certificate (if known)

cht lé-n&\«: N\

PART 2 — DETAILS OF PERSON MAKING REPRESENTATION

Please
Tick v/
1) A responsible authority (please complete (C) below) 1
2) A member of the club to which this representation relates (please complete (A) below) [
3) Other persons (Please complete (A) or (B) below) ]

Page 106



(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL MAKING REPRESENTATION (fill in as applicable)

/

Mr LY Mrs Miss Ms Other Title (for example, R
Surname First Names
: — L. :
(\A’VVSCN }}L;.\l 5 W (L™
| am 18 years old or over Yes [\ | (Please Tick)
Current Address S T Ro-oriERY

BARRADW - U Yo A K

Post Town LET‘U CoARER B Gt Post Code LEYZ BT

Daytime contact telephone

number

E-mail address (optional)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER PARTY MAKING REPRESENTATION (e.g Body or Business)

Name and Address

Telephone Number (If any)

E-Mail address (optional)

(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY MAKING REPRESENTATION

Name and Address

Telephone Number (If any)

E-Mail address (optional)

Page 107




This representation relates to the following licensing objective(s)

Please
Tick v
1. The Prevention of Crime and Disorder g
2, Public Safety O
3. The Prevention of Public Nuisance v
4. The Protection of Children from Harm (]

Please state the ground(s) for representation (please read guidance note 1)

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Public Safety

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

: , ; . S | e
;\r‘ S \(Vt-:'m {""t\th!;‘:‘tﬁ P..c,w (—Q\W\Q W CECD ( \—J{M &«;’-C/WM\/\a) @V

s A . oo i y s & Q en X t Ko
(‘;"z'iﬁv”u PN ‘c‘(\j\'\c, 0 LQQ g‘;ilf venpscd Gloey mwiae

;

The Protection of Children from Harm

Page 108



Please provide as much information as possible to support the representation

(Please read guidance note 2)

,.'(/'v\,(:'\o,‘\f EQ\L/ (Q_ TN ;Ew\g ,r'\/u‘cﬂ\.v~\tv~7$"u,,-o\s_;' v\“\ ) <8 Q:\\ og 'e-v;\_cxf_--\gﬂ
mwui'\c C\'k;\\)v\o;v\cc— Jotls w\cu\( ; QJ%L&.QLP‘/\CLQL-\ ak Jwé@jck’:vﬂS
Gnd F&\\Le{\u (}%%H\L VL&L&'@._@\‘»‘

LL\\; ;,\.\(j obeve Bl Iazx-cwéww’
’(L.L 722:0 LLL;»BI ,u\u&\-cov\d\ G\ @l Qe vuf'\ %:C\'twcs eu Tadc

i,‘\/~ Exiil\ %CU\( c&o\,\ N Q%Y:LRE QA LD& /V\Q;UAC C;%wxr-; vuS Q-.%W

( Tee Zoal l«-?:u;c:.} e

tQ‘(/ 'P.w\,\,\ég)_c)_ /)\M w)/\b \;&Q«. L) @l uuc—s_'bg (_D‘ oV NS —

@\.W)),(t»\;& bean .-m\i\tﬁﬂ,; . s Rexo Qvu\;mw\cg U
’ n— '-l i | ¥ A r’\.’ - @ U
t'\‘tl.'\\ cy }"'S%e‘-o\ta" C“\L')\CL'V&_QD Q\szw\ @¢ kt’é‘)\\c.-; “&W(Q»L v\Qj
LA e l§f’-\_\. wWAe Guwal JUED Q‘/\&\L“ @\C DX‘C‘-'_V \5“":""‘(3 L—Q
s ) - ! ] ~ 5
&V ) _’T\A.C— @L'\Lpt:}:jw‘ v %ﬁ '\;‘v\c&&:-'b{as SNNP Q‘I_LLXC G"(\\Q KD\'C
?\!'D% \u b*}) C,CC,—’\N—Q—C\)—(Q}‘QL \)vs— \L-:'t '\'\rbu\-&\(v‘ Q Uj
/\ \J&;i).t t.tg_inl.\— \\./v\ C OV 'a-:'\(‘lﬁ;\‘;‘v'\('" (‘_E.w ,LLé_QJv\) '\,'V\f& — @O L
4 M- _-— . y =
7, LI i n . N . a0 A4 L . ) LY L
L’\_,C(/‘l\/ﬁ'mhcs ‘,()_(’\:)E‘\.“'L-’k < (’_',Q—'\.%‘l ?‘&“V\,LL IL/\.V\/\‘;, 46\» \ 'L(‘L,Q .
MEHAL Qovek vaa g T *ﬁ& Fﬂ&ﬂrv‘\ Lagn @M A
i . \ S oA .
Q) & .}u’-‘l‘ eXed lswove Le cewaceied \L':\ Aedoiee d
N~y b e »
L_\C Lo 3 qu)- A, (C\étﬂ'“\ ‘\"\"\";C&"“L“fg\/:k \@Lv\c\ L eo & YN ) Gt:\(\
t{i\_@\‘ &L'\_'\Y CK@—C:\: n'\i\i—'v'vik ¢ (PQQ” 3&»&3 S \: [.v—\i\'\_p\);’\,t \l’\ \D(..L VAV SE &N
To Wore nEme kL-;'-(LLB f\ :'\'@D\]\QLC\_J\;'V\% ‘:Q{ Y -’5\"‘""‘"‘ ‘é
— SO [:Q«L\\ / VWAL o 0’\'“&“03
: \Ei\\.tn;cﬁ g‘&:\/ g Cw \w»%ck .

@Gm»; G NN tQ'» utﬂ:%h &PL"\ Y

Okt’lg a "X CKL )tt "‘T\.) @»\Q _/Q"QCCL/C LA \;,&\,‘,v\(;,-y;\“
@ O /e .

o k-C“\. v \(\%”\, IS

4\,\;\,\;;,\ e ?.ng C 0 \/'U‘Cg'\u‘}g,\‘s 7.

Page 109



Please

Tick v
(
Have you made any representation relating to these premises before? No O
Day Month Year

If Yes, please state the date of that representation

If you have made representation before relating to these premises please state what they
were and when you made them.

L

DTOWN Ll MAG L. it N{l\lf&c-;‘z_:’\/zwi/:':;\»v\\;.a

ey

;(\
Wan Weie ana
A

—]

of

Ck)bi{i’ (Q( Q ACeMg o . LoD (/S‘T G t——(‘(k

Page 110




Part 3 — Signatures (Please read guidance note 3)

Signature of representative or representative’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent. (See
guidance note 4) If signing on behalf of the representative please state in what capacity.

Signature Date
g 7

Capacity

’[/a”/f)./’LC‘\Q/V(, b oeewd f'("&“ L \/“-S)VS\LQA; '

Please Note — Your address will be a matter of public records if the application to which this
representation relates is referred to the Licensing Committee to determine at a Hearing.

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated
with this representation. (Please read guidance note 5)

Do Ldwsons (MR )
¢ \ue Recesry

BARRBW -~V PON SR

Post Town Post Code .
[ oG BORE-UGN LE\)2 SdZ

Telephone Number (if any)

E-mail Address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

The ground(s) for representation must be based on one or more of the licensing objectives.
2. Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems, which are
included in the grounds for representation, if applicable.

The representation form must be signed.

A representative’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this representation.
For further information about the Licensing Act 2003 please contact: The Licensing Section,
Charnwood Borough Council, Southfield Road, Loughborough, Leicestershire, LE11 2TX.
Tel: 01509 634562 Email: Licensing@charnwood.gov.uk.

—

ol

o o

Page 111




= "y
Charnwood ’

—e—

Representations on a Current Application for a Grant/Variation/Review of a
Premises Licence or Club Premises Certificate under The Licensing Act 2003

Before completing this form please read the Guidance Notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary. You
may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

IDAtE (Insert name).......\.-’.-k‘.‘.-:'.g..?\..\.é ....... an:T .............................................. wish to

make representation in relation to am application that has been made in respect of the
premises described in Part 1 below.

PART 1 — PREMISES OR CLUB PREMISES DETAILS

Postal Address of Premises or Club Premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or

description —
The Moorin® | baezos] Uk Scal | BRIOGE Sist
Post Town Post Code
batrow e Soall LEvZ BN

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if known)

Number of premises licence or club premise certificate (if known)

PART 2 — DETAILS OF PERSON MAKING REPRESENTATION

Please

Tick v
1) A responsible authority (please complete (C) below) Ll
2) A member of the club to which this representation relates (please complete (A) below) [
3) Other persons (Please complete (A) or (B) below) IE/

Page 112



(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL MAKING REPRESENTATION (fill in as applicable)

Mr Mrs [~

Surname

Miss

Ms

Other Title (for example, R

First Names

Trot?

Vagee  Awwe

| am 18 years old or over

Yes \// (Please Tick)

Current Address

b Crass ey CLosc

BAeLow ~Jfow - Sol &

LeicesTens el

Post Town Joug +po Rowq ¢

PostCode | / 2,2 gj} [

Daytime contact telephone

number

E-mail address (optional)

(B) DETAILS OF CTHER PARTY MAKING REPRESENTATION (e.g Body or Business)

Name and Address

Telephone Number (If any)

E-Mail address (optional)

(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY MAKING REPRESENTATION

Name and Address

Telephone Number (If any)

E-Mail address (optional)

Page 113




This representation relates to the following licensing objective(s)

Please
Tick v
1. The Prevention of Crime and Disorder 7
2, Public Safety |
3. The Prevention of Public Nuisance E(
4. The Protection of Children from Harm O

Please state the ground(s) for representation (please read guidance note 1)

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
LACenSINE HawuaS Not AccelftRed o A 2=3dSwnm sl At

CoSialk TwE It Can &icome Ny Wit ANt - S=Gar b el

Public Safety

The Prevention of Public Nuisance
°e Tl License  fol outeee masiCc 1€ ®t F pads A
WEEK  OuinG THE S Summel MaatHS Wi No  Re- Siicddas
O Numbil & DAdS Music 1S Auwowen o ue Voiums
Of g Musie :‘J{»

o LicenSe R2 cunrdxR feFesswvent I3 o T Dal A M
Ari. YEBA Qoo Witk THE SAME  LICENSIRE  Houwf S .

The Protection of Children from Harm

Page 114



Please provide as much information as possible to support the representation

(Please read guidance note 2)

s UmDEL Tl Euveus Bwask oF Tug Pusic
Haoass DuaaG TE  SunEl MeraTml EVElN BWEEREND
we  Evpemerced  EwcessiviE Music | deemi -Sedac
BeradauR  bact Ar Nt koo JU=€E o feofus
LEAVING THE Vewug P(.US_ VEGuuE  JUoseS .
Wit ME CemE 19 ofSinG Houtd  aeso
o Resmiciont o0 music we  Caw Gratey

QL THY GLrE Wl SE -

Page 115




Have you made any representation relating to these premises before?

Please
Tick v

(i

Day

Month

Year

If Yes, please state the date of that representation

If you have made representation before relating to these premises please state what they

were and when you made them.

Page 116




Part 3 — Signatures (Please read guidance note 3)

Signature of representative or representative’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent. (See
guidance note 4) If signing on behalf of the representative please state in what capacity.

Signature - Date

7-ob 201lg

Capacity

Please Note — Your address will be a matter of public records if the application to which this
representation relates is referred to the Licensing Committee to determine at a Hearing.

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated
with this representation. (Please read guidance note 5)

Post Town Post Code

Telephone Number (if any)

E-mail Address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

1.

Hw

o o

The ground(s) for representation must be based on one or more of the licensing objectives.
Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems, which are
included in the grounds for representation, if applicable.

The representation form must be signed.

A representative’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this representation.
For further information about the Licensing Act 2003 please contact: The Licensing Section,
Charnwood Borough Council, Southfield Road, Loughborough, Leicestershire, LE11 2TX.
Tel: 01509 634562 Email: Licensing@charnwood.gov.uk.

Page 117




16 Crossley Close

| Barrow Upon Soar
-y 2018
11 AT Loughborough
Leicstershire
LE12 8QL

18t May 2019

Dear Licensing Manager

We are writing to express our objections about the recent License Application from the
newly named pub “The Moorings “in Barrow upon Soar.

Having lived near the pub since the sixties we are aware of the implications that this can
have on everyday life, however the licence that is now being applied for has the following
items that we cannot tolerate.

e The Licensing hours being applied for are not acceptable in a residential area, closing
time which is later than the Licensing hours are noisy and sometimes be a cause of
anti-social behaviour. In our experience this means we will have disturbance until
the early hours of the morning.

e The License for outdoor music is for 7 days a week during the full 5 summer months,
with no restrictions on number of days music is allowed or the volume of the music.

e License for outdoor refreshment/drinks is for 7 days a week all year round with the
same Licensing hours as the pub.

We are asking to reduce the Licencing hours, restrict the outdoor music to limited days,
restrict the outdoors refreshments operating hours and have a defined volume limit on the
outdoor music.

We have been in contact with other residents and they are of the same view, we have so far
in excess of 25 signatures which are enclosed with this letter.

We look forward to your response

Kind Regards

Val Trott

Page 118



APPENDIX 5

Strong Laura

From: Green Beverley

Sent: 23 May 2019 10:07

To: licensing@charnwood.gov.uk

Cc:

Subject: Application to Vary Premises Licence - The Moorings, 14 Bridge Street, Barrow

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Hi Licensing

The following conditions have been agreed by the applicant in relation to the above application
(see email confirmation below).

1. The Licence Holder and/or Designated Premises Supervisor shall receive and respond
positively in a timely manner to complaints relating to noise and/or antisocial behaviour
received during the provision of licensable activities, including all potentially noisy external
events.

2. The DPS or a nominated person shall satisfy themselves that the amplified music/speech
levels in respect of external regulated entertainment is set to an acceptable limit and shall
monitor levels throughout the event to ensure noise is not disturbing to neighbouring

residents.

3. Prominent, clear notices shall be displayed at external areas and at exits requesting
customers to respect the needs of local residents and leave the premises and the area

quietly.

Provided these conditions are placed on the operating schedule | have no objection to the
variation.

Regards

Bev Green
Environmental Protection Manager

From: Nigel Pinegar [mailto:

Sent: 22 May 2019 20:50

To: Green Beverley

Cc: licensing@charnwood.gov.uk

Subject: Re: The Moorings, 14 Bridge Street, Barrow

Hi Beverly

I am happy with points 1, 2 & 3 and I would be happy to comply with point 4 if it was for live music,
however we have had bifold doors fitted to the front of the pub and if I can only open them when people are
not talking and when we do not have any amplified music playing then we will be limited to only being able

to open them when we are closed!?

As discussed, we will obviously be considerate and the doors open out onto the carpark and river beyond so
is not facing any housing at all!?
1

Page 119


lauras_4
Text Box
APPENDIX 5


Many thanks

Nigel Pinegar
Managing Director
Er

1=

The Pug & Greyhound
W www.thepugandgreyhound.com
A 14 London Rd, Great Glen, Leicester, LE§ 9GF

The Moorings
W www.themoorings.pub
A 14 Bridge St. Barrow upon Soar, Leicester, LE12 8PN

On 22 May 2019, at 09:40, Green Beverley <Beverley.Green@charnwood.gov.uk> wrote:

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Hi Nigel

| write with reference to our telephone conversation regarding the licence application
for the above premises and would comment as follows:-

As the Responsible Authority for Public Nuisance, | would like to ensure that
suitable, sufficient and effective controls measures are in place to minimise any
unreasonable disturbance/noise to local residents. From our conversation |
understand that you are happy to apply the Live Music Act hours of operation to
outside areas for live and recorded music to restrict late night noise. | would
however like to provide reassurance to residents that public nuisance will be avoided
and would therefore suggest that the following conditions be put forward to the
licencing committee:-

1. The Licence Holder and/or Designated Premises Supervisor shall receive and
respond positively in a timely manner to complaints relating to noise and/or
antisocial behaviour received during the provision of licensable activities,
including all potentially noisy external events.

2. The DPS or a nominated person shall satisfy themselves that the amplified
music/speech levels in respect of external regulated entertainment is set to an
acceptable limit and shall monitor levels throughout the event to ensure noise
is not disturbing to neighbouring residents.

3. Prominent, clear notices shall be displayed at external areas and at exits
requesting customers to respect the needs of local residents and leave the
premises and the area quietly.

4. All external doors/windows shall be kept closed, other than for access and
egress, in all rooms when events involving amplified music or speech are
taking place.

2

Page 120



| would welcome your comments on the above and if you are happy to accept the
conditions that you confirm this by email.

Regards

Bev Green

Beverley Green MSc MCIEH CEnvH

Environmental Protection Manager

Charnwood Borough Council

E-mail: peverley.green@charnwood.gov.uk

Tel: 01509 634626

www.charnwood.gov.uk

Follow us on Twitter @CharnwoodBC

Get all the latest Charnwood Borough Council news at: www.charnwoodnews.net

Data Protection

For information about how and why we may process your personal data, your data protection rights or how to contact our Data
Protection Officer, please view our Privacy Notice

3
Page 121



APPENDIX 6

&4
Vel

harnwood

Licensing Act 2003

Statement of Licensing Policy

Statement of Licensing Policy — approved by Full Council 26" June 2017

Page 122


lauras_5
Text Box
APPENDIX 6


Contents — Statement of
Licensing Policy

Contents
Section 1 - Introduction

1.1 Purpose
1.2 Consultation
1.3 Licensable Activities

Section 2 — Fundamental Principles

2.1 Background

2.2 Immigration Act 2016

2.3 Entitlement to Work

2.4 The Licensing Objectives
2.5 Balance

2.7 Relevancy

Section 3 — Cumulative Impact

Section 4 — Special Policy on Cumulative
Impact

Section 5 -Licensing Hours

Section 6- Promotion of the Licensing
Objectives

Section 7 — The Prevention of Crime and
Disorder

7.1 CCTV

7.2 Open Containers of Alcohol

7.3 Irresponsible Drinks Promotions

7.5 Dance Venues

7.6 Other Steps to promote the Prevention of
Crime and Disorder

Section 8 — Public Safety -Premises Licensed
for Regulated Entertainment

Section 9 — The Prevention of Public
Nuisance

Page no

10

11

11-12

12

12
12
13
13
13

13-14

14

Statement of Licensing Policy — approved by Full Council 26" June 2017

Page 123




Section 10 — The protection of Children from
Harm

10.1 General

10.6 Children and Cinemas

10.7 Children and Public Entertainment
10.8 Proof of Age Cards

Section 11 - Integrating Strategies
11.2 Crime Reduction Partnership
11.4 Planning

11.6 Cultural Strategy

11.12 Building Control

11.15 Promotion of Equality

11.19 Disabled Access

11.20 Transport

Section 12 — Duplication

Section 13 — Standardised Conditions
13.4 Mandatory Conditions

Section 14 — Personal Licences
Section 15 — Temporary Event Notices
Section 16 — Enforcement

Section 17 - Live Music, Dancing, Theatre,
Circuses and Street Arts

Section 18 - Wholesale of Alcohol
Section 19 - Delegation of Functions

Section 20 - Period of Validity and Review

Appendices

Appendix 1 — Pool of Model Conditions
Appendix 2 — Mandatory Conditions
Appendix 3 — Immigration Act 2016 —
Entitlement to Work Identification Documents
Appendix 4 — Current Cumulative Impact
Zone

14

14-15
15
15
16

16
16
16-17
17-18
18
18-19
19
19
20

20
20-21

21-23

23

23-24

24

25

25

26

Statement of Licensing Policy — approved by Full Council 26" June 2017

Page 124




Charnwood Borough Council

Statement of Licensing Policy

1 Introduction
Purpose

1.1  This Statement of Licensing Policy explains how the licensing authority
will carry out its role under the Licensing Act 2003, during the next five
years. During this period the licensing authority will keep the policy
under review and may make revisions to the document following
consultation with the bodies outlined below.

It will also:

J be used as a guide by members of the Licensing Authority in their
decision making ;

. inform applicants about how applications will be viewed and how a
licensed premises is likely to be able to operate within the area of
the Licensing Authority, albeit that each application will be
examined and considered on an individual basis;

. inform residents and businesses about how applications will be
viewed and how their needs will be addressed,;

. be used to support decisions made by the Licensing Authority
when these decisions are challenged in a court of law.

This Policy is normally in place for five years but will be kept under
review during that five year period.

Consultation

1.2 In developing this Statement the Licensing Authority has consulted with
the groups set out below, and has taken account of their views:

o the police

o the fire authority

o persons representing holders of existing licences for the sale of
alcohol, public entertainment, theatres, cinemas and late night
refreshment

o persons representing holders of clubs registered under the
Licensing Act 1964

o bodies representing businesses and residents in its area

o other groups that the Licensing Authority considered appropriate

Statement of Licensing Policy — approved by Full Council 26" June 2017

Page 125



Licensable Activities

1.3

1.4

The licensable activities are:

the sale of alcohol by retall
the supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club, or to the order of, a
member of the club

the provision of late night refreshment
the provision of regulated entertainment,

Regulated entertainment requires a licence when it is performed in
front of an audience and includes the following:

a performance of a play

an exhibition of a film

an indoor sporting event

a boxing or wrestling entertainment (indoors and outdoors)

a performance of live music (not incidental music, i.e. a piano in a
restaurant)

any playing of recorded music

a performance of dance

and similar types of musical or dance related entertainment.

Amendments made to the 2003 Act by the Live Music Act 2012
and the Licensing Act 2003 (Descriptions of Entertainment)
(Amendment) Order 2013, Legislative Reform Order 2014 and
the Deregulation Act 2015, means that a licence is not
required for the following activities to the extent that take place
between 08:00- 23:00 on any day:

a performance of a play in the presence of any audience of no more
than 500 people;
an indoor sporting event in the presence of any audience of no
more than 1,000 people, this includes Greco Roman or free style
wrestling
most performances of dance in the presence of any audience of no
more than 500 people; and
live music, where the live music comprises;
— a performance of unamplified live music
— a performance of live amplified music in a workplace with an
audience of no more than 500 people; or
— a performance of live or recorded music on licensed premises
which takes place in the presence of an audience of no more
than 500 people, subject to certain conditions being met.

Statement of Licensing Policy — approved by Full Council 26" June 2017

Page 126



. Recorded music, where recorded music comprises;
- Any playing of recorded music on licensed premises which takes
place in the presence of an audience of no more than 500;
- Any playing of recorded music in unlicensed premises, subject to
certain conditions being met.
- Dance — no licence is required for performances on any day
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

Where de-regulated activities take place on licensed premises any
licence conditions relating to ‘live’ music or entertainment will be
suspended, but it is possible to impose new, or reinstate existing
conditions following a review of a premises licence or club premises
certificate.

When considering whether an activity constitutes 'the provision of
regulated Entertainment’, each case will be treated on its own merits.
There will inevitably be a degree of judgement as to whether a
performance is live music or not, so organisers of events are
encouraged to contact the Licensing Authority to discuss whether a
licence will be required.

Unauthorised Activity: It is a criminal offence under section 136
of the 2003 Act to carry on any of the licensable activities listed
above other than in accordance with a licence or other
authorisation under the 2003 Act. If an unauthorised activity
takes place then the Police and local authorities have powers
to take action.

2 Fundamental Principles
Background

2.1 This Statement of Licensing Policy is the key document relied upon
when delivering the requirements of the Licensing Act 2003. However,
all decisions relating to licences will be made on the merits of the
individual case, having regard to this policy as part of the decision
making process.

2.2 Immigration Act 2016

Section 36 of and Schedule 4 to the Immigration Act 2016 (the 2016
Act) amends the 2003 Act and introduces immigration safeguards in
respect of licensing applications made in England or Wales on or after
6 April 2017. The intention is to prevent illegal working in premises
licensed for the sale of alcohol or late night refreshment.

The statutory prevention of crime objective in the 2003 Act includes the
prevention of immigration crime and the prevention of illegal working in

6
Statement of Licensing Policy — approved by Full Council 26" June 2017

Page 127



2.3

2.4

2.5

licensed premises. Licensing authorities should work with the Home
Office (Immigration Enforcement) as well as the police, in respect of
these matters.

The Home Secretary (in practice Home Office (Immigration
Enforcement)) is added to the list of responsible authorities in the
licensing regime, which requires Home Office (Immigration
Enforcement) to receive premises licence applications (except
regulated entertainment only licences), and in some limited
circumstances personal licence applications, and permits Home Office
(Immigration Enforcement) to make appropriate representations and
objections to the grant of a licence.

Immigration officers are permitted to enter premises which they have
reason to believe are being used to sell alcohol or provide late night
refreshment, to investigate whether immigration offences are being
committed in connection with the licensable activity.

Entitlement to Work

Individuals applying for a premises licence for the sale of alcohol or late
night refreshment must be entitled to work in the UK. This includes
applications made by more than one individual applicant. An
application made by an individual without the entitlement to work in the
UK must be rejected. This applies to applications which include the
sale of alcohol and the provisions of late night refreshment, but does
not include applications which apply to regulated entertainment only.

Applicants must provide copies of Identification documents to verify
their entitlement to right to work within the UK. The documents, which
may be relied on in support of an application demonstrating an
entitlement to work in the UK, are the same for the personal licence
(see section 14) shown in Appendix 3.

The Licensing Objectives

The licensing authority will carry out its functions with a view to
promoting the licensing objectives. The licensing objectives, which
carry equal importance, are:

the prevention of crime and disorder;

public safety;

the prevention of public nuisance; and

the protection of children from harm.

Balance
The licensing authority will also seek to achieve a balance between
leisure/entertainment and the needs of residents and other businesses

7

Statement of Licensing Policy — approved by Full Council 26" June 2017

Page 128



2.6

2.7

2.8

for an acceptable environment and quality of life.

This Policy will not undermine the right of any individual to apply for a
variety of permissions and to have any such application considered on
its individual merits. Nor will it override the right of any person to make
representations on an application or seek a review of a licence or
where provision has been made for them to do so in the Licensing Act
2003.

Relevancy

Licensing is about the control of premises and places being used for
licensable activities and the vicinity of those premises and places. The
terms and conditions attached to various permissions are focused on
relevant matters that are within the control of the holders of those
permissions. This means those matters occurring at, and in the
immediate vicinity of, the premises, and the direct impact they have on
nearby residents and businesses.

Licensing law is not a mechanism for the general control of anti-social
behaviour by individuals once they are beyond the direct control of the
individual, club or business holding the licence, certificate or permission
concerned.

3 Cumulative Impact

3.1

3.2

3.3

The Licensing Authority recognises that there can be confusion about
the difference between “need” and “cumulative impact” of premises on
the licensing objectives, for example, on crime and disorder. “Need”
concerns the commercial demand for another pub, restaurant, etc.
This is not a matter for a licensing authority in discharging the licensing
functions or for this statement of licensing policy. “Need” is a matter
for planning committees and for the market. On the other hand, the
cumulative impact of licensed premises on the promotion of the
licensing objectives is a proper matter for the licensing authority and its
licensing committee to consider.

In certain situations the number, type and density of premises selling
alcohol may be associated with serious problems of crime and
disorder. Where the impact on surrounding areas of customers taken
together may be greater than the usual impact of customers from
individual premises the licensing authority may consider that an area
has become saturated with licensed premises.

The Licensing Authority has received a representation from the
Leicestershire Police that the circumstances described above exist in
relation to parts of Loughborough’s Town Centre, and that the grant of

Statement of Licensing Policy — approved by Full Council 26" June 2017

Page 129



further premises licences or club premises certificates would
undermine the crime prevention objective.

3.4 Inresponse to this representation the Licensing Authority has:

o Considered evidence about the extent of the problem of crime and
disorder;

o Considered evidence about the likely association of the problem
with the number and density of licensed premises in the town
centre;

o Consulted on the proposal for a special policy in relation to new
licences and variations to existing ones within the town centre;

o Considered the outcome of that consultation; and

o Resolved to declare the special policy described in Section 4
below.

3.5 The authority recognises that once away from licensed premises, there
is always a risk that a minority of consumers will behave badly and
unlawfully. Depending on the circumstances, there are other
mechanisms available for addressing such issues for instance:

. planning controls;

o positive measures to create a safe and clean town centre
environment in partnership with local businesses, transport
operators and other departments of the local authority;

o the provision of CCTV surveillance in town centres, ample taxi
ranks, provision of public conveniences open late at night, street
cleaning and litter patrols;

. powers of local authorities to designate parts of the local authority
area as places where alcohol may not consumed publicly;

o police enforcement of the general law concerning disorder and anti-
social behaviour, including the issuing of fixed penalty notices;

. the prosecution of any personal licence holder or member of staff
at such premises who is selling alcohol to people who are drunk;

o a Public Spaces Protection Order (PSPO) is designed to stop
individuals or groups committing anti-social behaviour in a public
space and gives the police a power to confiscate alcohol from
adults and children in designated areas;

o A closure notice of up to 48 hours , can be issued by the Council or
Police without going to Court, where there is nuisance to the public
or disorder near to the premises;

o the power of the police, other responsible authorities or a local
resident or business to seek a review of the licence or certificate in
guestion.

Statement of Licensing Policy — approved by Full Council 26" June 2017

Page 130



4

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

Special Policy on Cumulative Impact

The Licensing Authority will adopt a special policy on cumulative impact
in relation to the area of the Town Centre:
bounded by Sparrow Hill, Church Gate, Steeple Row, Rectory
Place, Bridge Street, Broad Street, Ashby Road, Frederick Street,
Browns Lane Bedford Square, Southfield Road, Barrow Street
Jubliee Way and Pinfold Gate.
Including both sides of the streets bounding the area;
Including Ashby Road to its junction with Storer Road; and
Nottingham Road, to the entrance to the Falcon Works.

The Licensing Authority recognises, however, that this policy cannot be
absolute and it will continue to consider each application on its merit.
Licences that are unlikely to add to the problems of saturation would be
approved.

The effect of the special policy will be to create a rebuttable
presumption that application for new premises licences or club
premises certificates, or material variations will normally be refused.
However, applications will only be refused where valid representations
maintaining that it is necessary to refuse the application for the
promotion of the prevention of crime and disorder and referring to
information which had been before the licensing authority when it
developed its statement of licensing policy have been received.

When consideration is given to whether to refuse an application
because of the special policy, it will be for an applicant to lay the
necessary evidence that the granting of the licence would not add to
the cumulative impact already being experienced. The authority
acknowledges that the impact will be different for premises with
different styles and characteristics

The authority will review the special policy in line with that of the
Statement of Licensing Policy and if it considers that it needs to be
amended will undertake appropriate consultation before any
amendment is made.

The special policy will not be used to:

remove a licence when representations are received about
problems with an existing licensed premises; or to

justify the rejection of modifications to a licence except where those
modifications are directly relevant to the special policy; or to

adopt quotas or set terminal hours in a particular area that pre-
determine the individual merits of any application.

10

Statement of Licensing Policy — approved by Full Council 26" June 2017

Page 131



5

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

6.1

6.2

Licensing Hours

In making decisions that relate to the hours for which a premise is
licensed, consideration will be given to the licensing objectives of the
prevention of crime and disorder and the prevention of public nuisance.
Each case will be decided on its individual merits.

It is recognised that longer licensing hours are important to help to
ensure that concentrations of customers leaving licensed premises
simultaneously are avoided. In turn this will reduce the potential for
disorder at fast food outlets, taxi ranks and other sources of transport.

In relation to shops and other retail outlets supplying alcohol for
consumption off the premises, the general policy will be to allow sales
of alcohol at all times that the premises is open for business. Any
decision not to allow sales of alcohol at particular times will be based
on evidence of the need to prevent crime, disorder and public
nuisance.

In making decisions in respect of licensing hours, consideration will be
given to representations made by residents and businesses in the
vicinity of the premises, their representatives, and the police as well as
the applicant. This may lead to the imposition of stricter conditions on
noise controls in areas having denser residential accommodation

Fixed trading hours will not be set for particular geographical areas. It
should be stressed that each case will be decided on its own merits
based on whether the licensing objectives can be met.

Promotion of the Licensing Objectives

The Licensing Authority is required to carry out its functions so as to
promote the licensing objectives. This includes its role in:

Granting or refusing applications for licences;

Reviewing licences;

Imposing conditions;

Deciding how to integrate with other strategies of the council.

Licence applications should be accompanied by an operating schedule
that includes the steps that the licensee proposes to take to promote
the licensing objectives. The Licensing Authority expects that the
process of developing the operating schedule will include a thorough
risk assessment with regard to the licensing objectives, which will
assist in identifying those steps.

Applicants for licences are urged to discuss their proposals with the
responsible authorities prior to submitting an application. This will

11

Statement of Licensing Policy — approved by Full Council 26" June 2017

Page 132



6.3

v

7.1

7.2

enable them to seek advice on the production of their operating
schedule and may avoid the need for a hearing in response to
representations made by the authorities. The relevant authorities are:
Prevention of Crime and Disorder — Leicestershire Police, Leicester
Crime Reduction Partnership and Leicestershire Trading
Standards, Home Office Immigration Enforcement (on behalf of the
Secretary of State).
Public Safety — Leicestershire Police, Leicestershire Fire and
Rescue, the Council’s Environmental Health Officers with
responsibility for Health & Safety
Public Nuisance — the Borough Council’s Environmental Health
Officers with responsibility for Pollution Control
Protection of Children from Harm — Leicester Area Child Protection
Committee, Leicestershire Police and Leicestershire Trading
Standards, Leicestershire Public Health.

Further information is provided in the following sections of this policy on
a variety of steps to promote the licensing objectives that the Licensing
Authority will support. However, the Licensing Authority will not impose
them indiscriminately. It is for the applicant to decide which of these
are appropriate for inclusion in the operating schedule for the premises,
based on the exact circumstances involved. The Licensing Authority
will take into account the information set out below, on steps to
promote the licensing objectives, when undertaking the functions
identified in Paragraph 6.1 above.

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

CCTV

The presence of CCTV cameras can be an important means of
deterring and detecting crime at, and immediately outside, licensed
premises. The Licensing Authority will therefore support the provision
of CCTV in town centre pubs and clubs and town centre late night
refreshment premises.

Open Containers of Alcohol

A significant part of the town centre is the subject of a Public Spaces
Protection Order (PSPO). This is an area where there is a power for
the Police to request someone to refrain from drinking to address
nuisance or annoyance. Failure to comply with this request is a criminal
offence. To support this, the Licensing Authority considers it
appropriate for town centre premises to adopt a policy of prohibiting
open containers of alcohol being taken from the premises. This
approach will also prevent the use of these containers as offensive
weapons.

12

Statement of Licensing Policy — approved by Full Council 26" June 2017

Page 133



7.3

7.4

7.5

7.6

8.1

Irresponsible Drinks Promotions

The Licensing Authority will support an approach to the marketing of
alcohol and the management of licensed premises that promotes
responsibility in the consumption of alcohol.

Determining whether a drinks promaotion is irresponsible or not will
require a subjective judgement. The sale of alcohol to persons who are
already drunk is an offence under the Act. The incidence of drunken
people present at premises may provide an indication that the
marketing and sale of alcohol at the premises is not being approached
in a responsible way.

Dance Venues

The culture of dance venues requires that special consideration be
given to the steps required to prevent crime and disorder and promote
public safety. It is recommended that operators of night clubs providing
facilities for dancing are aware of the detailed guidance provided in the
“Safer Clubbing Guide” published by the Government
http://www.csdp.org/research/safer clubbing txt.pdf

Other Steps to Promote the Prevention of Crime and Disorder

There is a wide range of other steps which may be appropriate in
particular circumstances including:
. Prohibiting the sale of alcohol in bottles for consumption on the
premises, to prevent their use as weapons
. Requiring drinking vessels to be plastic or toughened glass
. Requiring the provision of retail radio’s to connect premises
supervisors in town centres to the police
o Appropriate measures to prevent overcrowding in parts of the
premises
. The provision of staff to control admission and to control customers
inside the premises.
o The adoption of an age determination policy such as Challenge 21
to prevent underage sales

Public Safety
Premises Licensed for Regulated Entertainment

Premises licensed for regulated entertainment, including cinemas and
theatres, are subject to a range of legislative requirements and
regulatory regimes such as the Health and Safety at Work Act and fire
safety legislation, aimed at protecting public safety. The Licensing
Authority does not intend to duplicate requirements of existing statutory
provisions. However, premises will be expected to ensure a level of

13

Statement of Licensing Policy — approved by Full Council 26" June 2017

Page 134


http://www.csdp.org/research/safer_clubbing_txt.pdf

8.2

9.1

10

10.1

10.2

10.3

compliance that promotes public safety.

Premises providing regulated entertainment have particular safety

issues associated with their ability to attract significant numbers of

people to a venue. The Licensing Authority will support measures

designed to promote public safety in this context. This will include:
Setting of a capacity limit for all, or separate parts, of the premises.
The provision of staff to control admission and to control customers
inside premises and at outdoor events.

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

The Licensing Authority considers that applicants for premises licences
and club premises certificates to determine the potential effect on
neighbouring premises should carry out a risk assessment. Advice and
assistance in undertaking this task should be sought from Council
Environmental Health Officers. Steps which may be appropriate to
prevent public nuisance include:

Limitation on hours of operation where necessary to prevent

nuisance and disturbance

Measures to reduce noise and vibration emissions from premises

Measures to prevent noxious smells

Measures to reduce light pollution

Steps to prevent noise, disturbance and anti-social behaviour from

people arriving at and leaving the premises

Stricter controls will be supported in areas in closer proximity to

residential accommodation.

The Protection of Children from Harm

General

The Licensing Authority will carry out its responsibilities so as to
promote the licensing objective of protection of children from harm. In
doing so it will take into account representations made by the Area
Child Protection Committee on each application.

Licences will be sought from a wide variety of premises including
theatres, cinemas, restaurants, concert halls, cafes, late night take-
aways, pubs, bars and nightclubs. It is not possible for a licensing
policy to anticipate every situation where children are at risk. The
Licensing Authority will not therefore impose general conditions that
apply to all premises, but will consider how the licensing objectives can
be best promoted in each particular case.

The Licensing Authority will not seek to limit the access of children to
licensed premises unless it is necessary to protect children from harm.

14

Statement of Licensing Policy — approved by Full Council 26" June 2017

Page 135



The following areas would give rise to particular concern in respect of
children:

o Where entertainment or services of an adult or sexual nature are
commonly provided;

o Where there have been convictions of members of the current staff
at the premises for serving alcohol to minors or with a reputation for
underage drinking.

o Where there has been an association with drug taking or dealing.

o Where there is a strong element of gambling on the premises (but
not, for example, the simple presence of a small number of cash
prize gaming machines or of bingo).

10.4 Conditions will not be imposed that require the admission of children.
This will remain a matter for the discretion of the licensee.

10.5 The range of options available to limit the access of children to licensed
premises that may be imposed by the Licensing Authority include:

Limitations on the hours where children may be present;

Age limitations (below 18);

Limitations or exclusions when certain activities are taking place;
Limitations on the parts of premises to which children might be
given access;

Requirements for an accompanying adult;

o In exceptional cases, exclusion of people under the age of 18 from
the premises when any licensable activities are taking place.

Children and Cinemas

10.6 Licensees will be expected to prevent children from viewing films that
are unsuitable because of the age classification of the film that has
been imposed by the British Board of Film Classification or other film
classification board approved by the licensing authority. Children will
not be permitted to view un-certificated films.

Children and Public Entertainment

10.7 The Licensing Authority will expect that where a significant number of
unaccompanied children will be present during a public entertainment
event, the licensee will ensure that an adequate number of adult staff
are present to control the access, egress and safety in and around the
premises. The licensee should take into account the number of children
to be present, the type of entertainment, the age of the children, the
characteristics of the premises and any other relevant factor.

15
Statement of Licensing Policy — approved by Full Council 26" June 2017

Page 136



10.8

10.9

11

111

11.2

11.3

11.4

Proof of Age Cards

The Licensing Authority supports the adoption of proof of age cards as
a means of preventing underage drinking. It recommends that any
premises licensed to sell alcohol adopts a policy of requiring proof of
age from any person where there is any doubt as to whether they are
over 18. The authority would suggest as best practice, that proof of age
could be in the form of a passport, photographic driving licence, or a
proof of age card complying with the Proof of Age Standards Scheme
(PASS) launched in January 2003 by the British Retail Consortium.

The Licensing Authority supports the ‘Portman Group Code of
Practice on the Naming, Packaging and Promotion of Alcoholic
Drinks.’

It will seek to ensure that premises licensed for the sale of alcohol
comply with the code.

Integrating strategies

The Licensing Authority will seek to achieve integration with the
strategies set out below and will consult with the appropriate
organisations to achieve this.

Crime Reduction Partnership

The Licensing Authority recognises its responsibility to address issues
relating to crime and disorder and is committed to working together,
with other partners, to make Charnwood a safe and attractive borough
in which to live, work, study and socialise.

In making decisions, the Licensing Authority will consider the
Charnwood Community Safety Partnership Strategy, especially
relating to;

Reducing the opportunities for crime to occur

Tackling disorder and anti-social behaviour

Reducing the fear of crime

Combating the use of drugs

Planning

The Licensing Authority will ensure that planning and licensing regimes
are properly separated to avoid duplication and efficiency. Licensing
applications will not be a rerun of any planning application and
licensing decisions will not cut across decisions taken by the Planning
Committee or permission granted on appeal, or decisions made under
delegated authority to officers.

11.5 There are circumstances when as a condition of planning permission; a

16

Statement of Licensing Policy — approved by Full Council 26" June 2017

Page 137



terminal hour has been set for the use of premises for commercial
purposes. Where these hours are different to the licensing hours the
applicant must observe the earlier closing time. Premises operating in
breach of their planning permission would be liable to prosecution.

Cultural Strategy

11.6 ‘Leisure and cultural opportunities for all’ is Charnwood’s Cultural
Strategy setting out the common vision and shared goals for all those
involved in the cultural life of the borough. Charnwood Borough
Council is committed to its implementation working with the Cultural
Strategy Partnership.

11.7 The International Covenant on Economic, Social and Cultural Rights
(ICESCR) which was ratified by the UK in 1976 recognises the right of
everyone to take part in cultural life and requires that active steps are
taken to develop cultural activity and ensure that everyone can
participate in the cultural life of the community.

11.8 The Strategy encompasses arts, heritage, museums, parks and green
spaces, neighbourhood facilities, markets, festivals and public events,
media, libraries and literature, sport, play, faith and worship, tourism,
restaurants and bars and creative industries. A key objective of
Leicester’s Cultural Strategy is “to invest in the development of cultural
activity which contributes to the economic, social and personal well-
being of individuals at all stages in their lives and to increase access to,
and participation in, cultural activity”. Borough Council performance
targets to increase cultural participation have underpinned this.

11.9 The Borough Council will also seek premises licences for selected
public spaces in the community in its own name. This could include, for
example, green spaces, parks, and town centre square’s etc.
Performers and entertainers would require permission from the
Council, as the premises licence holder, to use these spaces for
regulated entertainment.

11.10 This licensing policy will operate in the spirit of the Cultural Strategy
and the International Covenant on Economic, Social and Cultural
Rights (ICESCR). In doing so, it will seek to maintain a balance
between regulation and supporting cultural activity. It will strive to
maintain a balance between the need to ‘manage’ any detrimental
impacts of an activity in a community with the many benefits cultural
activity brings to communities, in developing personal aspiration and
potential, building cohesive communities, providing opportunities for
young people, contributing to economic growth and regeneration and
the development of sustainable communities.

17
Statement of Licensing Policy — approved by Full Council 26" June 2017

Page 138



11.11 In order to maintain this balance the Licensing Authority will:

o monitor the impact of licensing on the provision of regulated
cultural activities and entertainment, such as live music, theatre,
dance and festivals

o create a dialogue with the cultural sector about the impact of the
licensing policy and work with our partners to balance different
interests

o seek to ensure that conditions attached to licences do not deter

live music, festivals, theatre, sporting events etc by imposing
unnecessary restrictions

o seek to ensure that conditions attached to licences do not deter
new or small scale  groups/ activities in communities by
imposing conditions which will lead to a cost disproportionate to
the size of the event

. seek to create an environment which minimises nuisance and
anti-social behaviour connected to cultural activity and events but
without undermining our commitment to increase access to
cultural participation as a fundamental human right.

Building Control

11.12 The Building Regulation process is a separate system to the licensing
regime but complementary in terms of some shared objectives.

11.13 Where a licence is applied for, or exists, and any Building Regulated
work is carried out, either as a material alteration, change of use or
new build to a licensed premises, the owner / licensee should ensure
that before opening to the public, Building Regulations consent has
been granted in full and that completion certificates have been issued.

11.14 Two separate and distinct certificates are issued on a commercial or
work place premises. The first confirms compliance with Building
Regulations in general and the second confirms compliance in terms of
fire precautions, including means of escape in case of fire. A copy of
this second certificate is sent to the Fire Service, which triggers their
responsibilities under the Work Place Regulations and enforcement of
risk assessments.

Promotion of Equality

11.15 In developing this strategy, the Licensing Authority has recognised its
responsibility under the Equality Act 2010, to consider the need to
eliminate unlawful discrimination, harassment and victimisation and to
advance equality of opportunity between different groups and foster
good relations between different groups.

11.16 The Licensing Authority also recognises that this policy should

18
Statement of Licensing Policy — approved by Full Council 26" June 2017

Page 139



promote equality in a wider sense and has therefore assessed

the potential impact on disadvantaged groups in general, as well as
from a race equality perspective. It has considered and consulted
with this in mind.

11.17 The following actions, which have been identified as being necessary
to promote equality, and within the scope of the Act and supporting
guidance, will be implemented by the Licensing Authority:

o The Licensing Policy and associated documents will be available
on the internet, and in other formats upon request.

o The licensing objective of protecting children from harm will be
promoted.

. Support will be offered to licence applicants, licence holders and
potential objectors who are socially excluded.

o Account will be taken of the effect of specific applications on

community cohesion, including the need to balance the benefits
of cultural and community activities with limited local disturbance.

o Action will be taken to endeavour to ensure the safety of
vulnerable people in licensed premises.
o Action will be taken to ensure that all applications, particularly

those for disadvantaged groups, are dealt with fairly.

11.18 The Licensing Authority is aware that there may be particular
sensitivities of certain buildings, for example religious buildings, to
certain licensable activities taking place in close proximity. Where this
proximity has an impact on the promotion of one of the licensing
objectives this is a matter for the Licensing Authority. Where the impact
does not affect the promotion of the licensing objectives, there may be
other control mechanisms, such as the planning system, that could be
applicable.

Disabled Access

11.19 The guidance supporting the Act advises that conditions relating to
disabled access should not be attached to licences, as this would
duplicate existing statutory requirements. The Licensing Authority
therefore takes this opportunity to remind operators of premises of
their duties under the Equality Act 2010.

Transport
11.20 Transport Strategy is set out in the Local Transport Plan (LTP).

11.21 The LTP policies seek to ensure that alternatives to the use of the
private car are available; these alternatives include walking, cycling
and public transport (bus, rail and taxi). They are operated in
conjunction with land use policies to seek to ensure that development

19

Statement of Licensing Policy — approved by Full Council 26" June 2017

Page 140



11.22

11.23

takes place in locations where these alternatives can be best provided;
the Town Centre is naturally one of these locations, particularly with
regard to public transport.

A high level of bus services is provided commercially between the
hours of 7am and 7pm Monday to Saturday. Lower levels of services
are provided up to 11pm and on Sundays, and the Council’s
Transport Strategy will continue to seek ways of improving the
provision of bus services at these times and later at night to assist in
getting people away from the Town Centre quickly, safely and
efficiently.

Taxis provide a useful role in transporting people, particularly at times
when bus services are not well provided. Taxi ranks are provided
where demand is identified, and include both 24 hour ranks and ones
which operate only at night. The Council’s Transport Strategy will
continue to seek to ensure that the demand for rank provision is
satisfied and that their locations are amended as demand alters,
subject to competing demands for use of kerbside space.

12 Duplication

12.1

12.2

The authority will avoid duplication with other regulatory regimes (eg
the Health and Safety at Work Act) insofar as attaching conditions to
premises licences and club premises certificates.

Conditions will only be attached where they are necessary for the
promotion of the licensing objectives. If matters are already provided
for in other legislation they cannot be considered necessary in the
context of licensing law.

13 standardised Conditions

13.1

13.2

13.3

The Licensing Authority will only attach to premises licences, and club
premises certificates, those conditions that are tailored to the individual
style and characteristics of the premises and the events concerned,
and where they are necessary for the achievement of one or more of
the four licensing objectives.

However, to aid administration attached to this statement, but not
forming part of it, at Appendix 1, are pools of conditions from which the
authority may draw appropriate and proportionate conditions to cover
particular circumstances. This is not intended to be an exhaustive list
and other specific conditions may be appropriate.

A number of conditions are mandatory and are required to be applied
to licences.

20

Statement of Licensing Policy — approved by Full Council 26" June 2017

Page 141



Mandatory Conditions.

Mandatory conditions are provided by the 2003 Act, amended
by the(Mandatory Licensing Conditions) (Amendment) Order
2014 and should be included in every Licence and/or Club
Premises Certificate.

The Mandatory Conditions are attached to this Policy at
Appendix 2. These need to be adhered to and complied with
by the Premises Licence Holder.

For premises with ON sales the Mandatory Conditions will include the
following requirements;

o The need for a Designated Premises Supervisor to be registered
on the Licence.

o Alcohol needs to be sold or authorised by a Personal Licence
Holder.

Mandatory Conditions also refer to:-

Permitted price of alcohol

Age verification Policy

Irresponsible promotions

No drinking games (encouraging people to drink too much or within
specific time limits).

Free potable water

Measures of alcoholic drink

Exhibition of films

Door Supervision

For premises with OFF sales the Mandatory Conditions will include the
following requirements;

o The need for a Designated Premises Supervisor to be registered
on the Licence.

o Alcohol needs to be sold or authorised by a Personal Licence
Holder.

Mandatory Conditions also refer to:-
Permitted price of alcohol
Age verification Policy

14 Personal Licences

14.1 Individuals applying for a personal licence must be entitled to work in
the UK. The Immigration Act 2016 amended the Licensing Act 2003,
21
Statement of Licensing Policy — approved by Full Council 26" June 2017

Page 142



with effect from April 6 2017. Applications made on or after this date by
someone who is not entitled to work in the UK must be rejected.

14.2 Licences must not be issued to people who are illegally present in the
UK, who are not permitted to work, or who are permitted to work but
are subject to a condition that prohibits them from doing work relating
to the carrying on of a licensable activity.

14.3 In order to carry out this duty, from April 6 2017, licensing authorities
must be satisfied that an applicant has the right to work in the UK. They
require applicants to submit an identification document, to show that
they have permission to be in the UK and to undertake work in a
licensable activity.

14.4 In order to discharge this duty, from 6" April 2017, licensing authorities
must be satisfied that an applicant has the right to work in the UK and
require applicants to submit copies of one of the documents listed in
Appendix 3.

14.5 The Licensing Authority recognises the important role that personal
licence holders have to play in the promotion of the licensing objectives
at premises selling alcohol. For this reason personal licence holders
are required to have prescribed training and not have relevant
convictions that would indicate their unsuitability.

The Policing and Crime Act 2017 gives licensing authorities the power
to revoke or suspend personal licences, with effect from 6 April 2017.
When a licensing authority has granted a personal licence and
becomes aware that the licence holder has been convicted of a
relevant offence or foreign offence or been required to pay an
immigration penalty, a licensing authority may revoke the licence or
suspend it for a period of up to six months. This applies to
convictions received and civil immigration penalties which a person
has been required to pay at any time before or after the licence was
granted, as long as the conviction was received after 6 April 2017, or
the requirement to pay the civil penalty arose after 6 April 2017.

14.6 Every sale of alcohol at licensed premises is required to be authorised
by a personal licence holder. Because of the importance of their role,
the Licensing Authority considers it to be good practice for personal
licence holders to have significant operational involvement in the sale
of alcohol rather than to undertake a remote, periodic authorisation of
other staff. In practical terms this would mean authorisation on at least
a daily basis, and to be available on the premises throughout most of
the day to deal with circumstances requiring their expertise and
authority.

14.7 When applying for a personal licence, the Licensing Authority would
expect applicants to produce an up to date Disclosure Barring Service
certificate. All applicants would also be expected to make a clear

22

Statement of Licensing Policy — approved by Full Council 26" June 2017

Page 143



14.8

statement as to whether or not they have been convicted outside
England and Wales of a relevant offence or an equivalent foreign
offence.

In accordance with the Secretary of State’s advice the Licensing
Authority will normally refuse applications where the police have issued
an objection notice unless there are, in the opinion of the Licensing
Authority, exceptional and compelling reasons which justify granting the
application.

15 Temporary Event Notices (TENSs)

15.1

15.2

15.3

15.4

Part 5 of the Licensing Act allows licensing activities to be carried out in
specified circumstances on a temporary basis, subject to a temporary
event notice being served on the Licensing Authority, with a copy to the
chief officer of police and Environmental Health services for the area
no less than ten working days before the event. The chief officer of
police or Environmental Health services may object to the event if
satisfied that that any of the four licensing objectives would be
undermined.

“Late” TENs are intended to assist premises users who are required
for reasons outside their control to, for example, change the venue for
an event at short notice. Late TENS can be given at any time as

long as the limits specified, within guidance issued under section

182 of the Licensing Act 2003, are not exceeded. Late TENs can be
given up to five working days but no earlier than nine working days
before the event is due to take place and, unless electronically

given to the licensing authority, must also be sent by the premises
user to the police and Environmental Health Services. A late TEN
given less than five days before the date of the event to which it
relates will be returned as void and the activities to which it relates will
not be authorised.

The Licensing Authority considers that it is important that the police
and Environmental Health services have sufficient time to properly
evaluate the likely impact of a temporary event. Where insufficient
notice of the event is given this may lead to objections being made that
may have been unnecessary if a fuller evaluation had been possible.
Equally, if notice of an event is given too far in advance it may be
difficult to evaluate because of future uncertainty.

The Licensing Authority would therefore suggest as best practice that a

temporary event notice is served between one and two months ahead
of the event taking place.

23

Statement of Licensing Policy — approved by Full Council 26" June 2017

Page 144



16 Enforcement

16.1 The Licensing Authority will carry out its responsibilities for
enforcement so as to promote each of the four licensing objectives
referred to in Section 1.

16.2 The Licensing Authority will develop and review enforcement protocols
in agreement with the police.

16.3 Enforcement activities will be targeted in terms of risk and so as best to
promote the licensing objectives. In addition account will be taken of
the general enforcement policy of the licensing authority, which aims to
ensure that enforcement is open, fair, reasonable and proportionate.

16.4 Enforcement activities will include operations designed to:

o Ensure compliance with conditions attached to licences, operating
schedules, requirements specified in the this Statement of Policy,
and the requirements of the Licensing Act itself;

Protect public safety;

Prevent nuisance;

Prevent crime and disorder;

Protect children from harm;

Identify unlicensed activities;

Respond to complaints and representations from relevant
individuals and responsible authorities;

Prevent the sale of alcohol to minors

Prevent the sale of alcohol to people who are drunk

Identify the keeping of smuggled goods

Prevent drug misuse

17 Live Music, Dancing, Theatre, Circuses and Street Arts

17.1 The Licensing Authority will ensure that when it considers applications
for licences for entertainment involving live music, dancing, theatre,
circuses and street arts it will act so as to promote the licensing
objective of preventing public nuisance.

17.2 The Licensing Authority recognises that there is a need to encourage
and promote a broad range of entertainment, particularly those
activities identified above, because of the wider cultural benefits to
communities. The potential for limited disturbance will therefore be
balanced against these wider benefits.

24
Statement of Licensing Policy — approved by Full Council 26" June 2017

Page 145



18 Wholesale of alcohol

From 1 April 2017, businesses which sell alcohol (for example, retailers
of alcohol and trade buyers) will need to ensure that the UK
wholesalers that they buy alcohol from have been approved by HMRC
under the Alcohol Wholesaler Registration Scheme (AWRS). They will
need to check their wholesalers Unique Registration Number (URN)
against the HMRC online database which will be available from April
2017. This is an ongoing obligation and if a business is found to have
bought alcohol from an unapproved wholesaler, they may be liable to a
penalty or could even face criminal prosecution and their alcohol stock
may be seized. Any trader who buys alcohol from a wholesaler for
onward sale to the general public (known as a ‘trade buyer’) does not
need to register unless they sell alcohol to other businesses. Examples
of trade buyers would be pubs, clubs, restaurants, cafes, retailers and
hotels. However, they will need to check that the wholesaler they
purchase alcohol from is registered with HMRC. Further information
may be found at: https://www.gov.uk/guidance/the-alcohol-wholesaler-
registration-scheme-awrs.

19 Delegation of Functions

19.1

19.2

The following matters will be determined by either the Licensing
Committee or one of its sub-committees:
Application for a personal licence where there are relevant unspent
convictions;
The review of a premises licence or club premises certificate;
Decision to object when the local authority is the consultee and not
the relevant authority considering the application;
Determination of a police objection to a temporary event notice.

The following matters will be determined by either the Licensing
Committee or one of its sub-committees where a relevant
representation has been made:

Application for a personal licence;

Application for a premises licence or club premises certificate;

Application for a provisional statement;

Application for variation to a premises licence or club premises

certificate;

Application to vary a designated premises supervisor

Application for transfer of a premises licence

Application for interim authority

Determination of a temporary event notice.

19.3 The Licensing Manager will determine all other matters.

25

Statement of Licensing Policy — approved by Full Council 26" June 2017

Page 146


https://www.gov.uk/guidance/the-alcohol-wholesaler-registration-scheme-awrs
https://www.gov.uk/guidance/the-alcohol-wholesaler-registration-scheme-awrs

19.4

19.5

Variations to premises licences or club premises certificates that could
not impact adversely on the licensing objectives are subject to a
simplified ‘minor variations’ process. There is clear guidance as to what
constitutes a “minor variation” contained on Charnwood Borough
Councils website.

Councillors are now considered as “interested parties” and can make
representations on any application as such, even if they do not live in
the vicinity, or may represent persons living or working in the vicinity of
the premises in question.

20 Period of Validity & Review

20.1

20.2

20.3

This statement of licensing policy will come into force on June 2017
and be valid for five years.

The policy will be kept under review during the period of validity and if
necessary amendments made.

Before a new policy is adopted or amendments made to the existing

one the Licensing Authority will undertake consultation in accordance
with Section 5 of the Licensing Act 2003.

26

Statement of Licensing Policy — approved by Full Council 26" June 2017

Page 147



1.

APPENDIX 7

Introduction

The Licensing Act 2003

1.1

The Licensing Act 2003 (referred to in this Guidance as the 2003 Act), its explanatory
notes and any statutory instruments made under it may be viewed online at
www.legislation.gov.uk. The statutory instruments include regulations setting out the
content and format of application forms and notices. The Home Office has responsibility
for the 2003 Act. However, the Department for Culture, Media and Sport (DCMS) is
responsible for regulated entertainment, for which there is provision in Schedule 1 to the
2003 Act (see Chapter 16).

Licensing objectives and aims

12

1.3

1.4

1.5

The legislation provides a clear focus on the promotion of four statutory objectives which
must be addressed when licensing functions are undertaken.

The licensing objectives are:

* The prevention of crime and disorder;
* Public safety;

* The prevention of public nuisance; and
» The protection of children from harm.

Each objective is of equal importance. There are no other statutory licensing objectives,
so that the promotion of the four objectives is a paramount consideration at all times.

However, the legislation also supports a number of other key aims and purposes.
These are vitally important and should be principal aims for everyone involved in
licensing work. They include:

 protecting the public and local residents from crime, anti-social behaviour and noise
nuisance caused by irresponsible licensed premises;

* giving the police and licensing authorities the powers they need to effectively manage
and police the night-time economy and take action against those premises that are
causing problems;

* recognising the important role which pubs and other licensed premises play in our
local communities by minimising the regulatory burden on business, encouraging
innovation and supporting responsible premises;

 providing a regulatory framework for alcohol which reflects the needs of local
communities and empowers local authorities to make and enforce decisions about
the most appropriate licensing strategies for their local area; and

* encouraging greater community involvement in licensing decisions and giving local
residents the opportunity to have their say regarding licensing decisions that may
affect them.

Revised Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 | 1

Page 148


lauras_6
Text Box
APPENDIX 7


The guidance

1.6 Section 182 of the 2003 Act provides that the Secretary of State must issue and, from
time to time, may revise guidance to licensing authorities on the discharge of their
functions under the 2003 Act. This revised guidance takes effect as soon as it is
published. Where a licence application was made prior to the publication of the revised
guidance, it should be processed in accordance with the guidance in effect at the time at
which the application was made; the revised guidance does not apply retrospectively.
However, all applications received by the licensing authority on or after the date the
revised guidance was published should be processed in accordance with the revised
guidance.

Purpose

1.7 This Guidance is provided to licensing authorities in relation to the carrying out of their
functions under the 2003 Act. It also provides information to magistrates’ courts hearing
appeals against licensing decisions and has been made widely available for the benefit
of those who run licensed premises, their legal advisers and the general public. It is a
key medium for promoting best practice, ensuring consistent application of licensing
powers across England and Wales and for promoting fairness, equal treatment and
proportionality.

1.8 The police remain key enforcers of licensing law. This Guidance does not bind police
officers who, within the parameters of their force orders and the law, remain
operationally independent. However, this Guidance is provided to support and assist
police officers in interpreting and implementing the 2003 Act in the promotion of the four
licensing objectives.

Legal status

1.9 Section 4 of the 2003 Act provides that, in carrying out its functions, a licensing authority
must ‘have regard to’ guidance issued by the Secretary of State under section 182. This
Guidance is therefore binding on all licensing authorities to that extent. However, this
Guidance cannot anticipate every possible scenario or set of circumstances that may
arise and, as long as licensing authorities have properly understood this Guidance, they
may depart from it if they have good reason to do so and can provide full reasons.
Departure from this Guidance could give rise to an appeal or judicial review, and the
reasons given will then be a key consideration for the courts when considering the
lawfulness and merits of any decision taken.

1.10  Nothing in this Guidance should be taken as indicating that any requirement of licensing
law or any other law may be overridden (including the obligations placed on any public
authorities under human rights legislation). This Guidance does not in any way replace
the statutory provisions of the 2003 Act or add to its scope and licensing authorities
should note that interpretation of the 2003 Act is a matter for the courts. Licensing
authorities and others using this Guidance must take their own professional and legal
advice about its implementation.

2 | Revised Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

Page 149



Licensing policies

1.11

1.12

Section 5 of the 2003 Act requires a licensing authority to determine and publish a
statement of its licensing policy at least once every five years. The policy must be
published before it carries out any licensing functions under the 2003 Act.

However, determining and publishing a statement of its policy is a licensing function and
as such the authority must have regard to this Guidance when taking this step. A
licensing authority may depart from its own policy if the individual circumstances of any
case merit such a decision in the interests of the promotion of the licensing objectives.
But once again, it is important that it should be able to give full reasons for departing
from its published statement of licensing policy. Where revisions to this Guidance are
issued by the Secretary of State, there may be a period of time when the licensing
policy statement is inconsistent with the Guidance (for example, during any consultation
by the licensing authority). In these circumstances, the licensing authority should have
regard, and give appropriate weight, to this Guidance and its own existing licensing
policy statement.

Licensable activities

113

For the purposes of the 2003 Act, the following are licensable activities:

* The sale by retail of alcohol;

* The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a member of the
club;

« The provision of regulated entertainment; and

* The provision of late night refreshment.

Further explanation of these terms is provided in Chapter 3.

Authorisations or permissions

1.14

The 2003 Act provides for four different types of authorisation or permission, as follows:

* Premises licence — to use premises for licensable activities.

 Club premises certificate — to allow a qualifying club to engage in qualifying club
activities as set out in Section 1 of the Act.

« Temporary event notice — to carry out licensable activities at a temporary event.

+ Personal licence — to sell or authorise the sale of alcohol from premises in respect of
which there is a premises licence.

General principles

1.15

If an application for a premises licence or club premises certificate has been made
lawfully and there have been no representations from responsible authorities or other
persons, the licensing authority must grant the application, subject only to conditions
that are consistent with the operating schedule and relevant mandatory conditions. It is
recommended that licence applicants contact responsible authorities when preparing
their operating schedules.

Revised Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 | 3

Page 150



Licence conditions — general principles

1.16

Conditions on a premises licence or club premises certificate are important in setting the
parameters within which premises can lawfully operate. The use of wording such as
“must”, “shall” and “will” is encouraged. Licence conditions:

« must be appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives;

* must be precise and enforceable;

« must be unambiguous and clear in what they intend to achieve;

* should not duplicate other statutory requirements or other duties or responsibilities
placed on the employer by other legislation;

« must be tailored to the individual type, location and characteristics of the premises
and events concerned;

 should not be standardised and may be unlawful when it cannot be demonstrated
that they are appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives in an individual

case;
* should not replicate offences set out in the 2003 Act or other legislation;
* should be proportionate, justifiable and be capable of being met;

* cannot seek to manage the behaviour of customers once they are beyond the direct
management of the licence holder and their staff, but may impact on the behaviour of
customers in the immediate vicinity of the premises or as they enter or leave; and

* should be written in a prescriptive format.

Each application on its own merits

1.17

Each application must be considered on its own merits and in accordance with the
licensing authority’s statement of licensing policy; for example, if the application falls
within the scope of a cumulative impact policy. Conditions attached to licences and
certificates must be tailored to the individual type, location and characteristics of the
premises and events concerned. This is essential to avoid the imposition of
disproportionate and overly burdensome conditions on premises where there is no need
for such conditions. Standardised conditions should be avoided and indeed may be
unlawful where they cannot be shown to be appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives in an individual case.

Additional guidance

1.18

From time to time, the Home Office may issue additional supporting guidance to
licensing authorities and other persons on the Gov.uk website. This supporting guidance
is good practice guidance and should be viewed as indicative and subject to change.
Such supporting guidance will broadly reflect but will not be part of the statutory
guidance issued by the Secretary of State under section 182 of the 2003 Act. Licensing
authorities may wish to refer to, but are under no statutory duty to have regard to such
supporting guidance issued by the Home Office.

4 | Revised Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

Page 151



Other relevant legislation

1.19

While licence conditions should not duplicate other statutory provisions, licensing
authorities and licensees should be mindful of requirements and responsibilities placed
on them by other legislation. Legislation which may be relevant includes:

The Gambling Act 2005

The Environmental Protection Act 1990

The Noise Act 1996

The Clean Neighbourhoods and Environmental Act 2005

The Regulatory Reform (Fire Safety) Order 2005

The Health and Safety at Work etc. Act 1974

The Equality Act 2010

The Immigration Act 2016

Regulators’ Code under the Legislative and Regulatory Reform Act 2006

Revised Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 | 5

Page 152



2.

The licensing objectives

Crime and disorder

2.1

2.2

2.3

24

2.5

Licensing authorities should look to the police as the main source of advice on crime
and disorder. They should also seek to involve the local Community Safety Partnership
(CSP).

In the exercise of their functions, licensing authorities should seek to co-operate with the
Security Industry Authority (“SIA”) as far as possible and consider adding relevant
conditions to licences where appropriate. The SIA also plays an important role in
preventing crime and disorder by ensuring that door supervisors are properly licensed
and, in partnership with police and other agencies, that security companies are not
being used as fronts for serious and organised criminal activity. This may include
making specific enquiries or visiting premises through intelligence led operations in
conjunction with the police, local authorities and other partner agencies. Similarly, the
provision of requirements for door supervision may be appropriate to ensure that people
who are drunk, drug dealers or people carrying firearms do not enter the premises and
ensuring that the police are kept informed.

Conditions should be targeted on deterrence and preventing crime and disorder
including the prevention of illegal working in licensed premises (see paragraph 10.10).
For example, where there is good reason to suppose that disorder may take place, the
presence of closed-circuit television (CCTV) cameras both inside and immediately
outside the premises can actively deter disorder, nuisance, anti-social behaviour and
crime generally. Some licence holders may wish to have cameras on their premises for
the prevention of crime directed against the business itself, its staff, or its customers.
But any condition may require a broader approach, and it may be appropriate to ensure
that the precise location of cameras is set out on plans to ensure that certain areas are
properly covered and there is no subsequent dispute over the terms of the condition.

The inclusion of radio links and ring-round phone systems should be considered an
appropriate condition for public houses, bars and nightclubs operating in city and town
centre leisure areas with a high density of licensed premises. These systems allow
managers of licensed premises to communicate instantly with the police and facilitate a
rapid response to any disorder which may be endangering the customers and staff on
the premises.

Conditions relating to the management competency of designated premises supervisors
should not normally be attached to premises licences. It will normally be the
responsibility of the premises licence holder as an employer, and not the licensing
authority, to ensure that the managers appointed at the premises are competent and
appropriately trained. The designated premises supervisor is the key person who will
usually be responsible for the day to day management of the premises by the premises
licence holder, including the prevention of disorder. A condition of this kind may only be
justified as appropriate in rare circumstances where it can be demonstrated that, in the
circumstances associated with particular premises, poor management competency
could give rise to issues of crime and disorder and public safety.

6 | Revised Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

Page 153



2.6

The prevention of crime includes the prevention of immigration crime including the
prevention of illegal working in licensed premises. Licensing authorities should work with
Home Office Immigration Enforcement, as well as the police, in respect of these
matters. Licence conditions that are considered appropriate for the prevention of illegal
working in licensed premises might include requiring a premises licence holder to
undertake right to work checks on all staff employed at the licensed premises or
requiring that a copy of any document checked as part of a right to work check are
retained at the licensed premises.

Public safety

2.7

2.8

29

Licence holders have a responsibility to ensure the safety of those using their premises,
as a part of their duties under the 2003 Act. This concerns the safety of people using the
relevant premises rather than public health which is addressed in other legislation.
Physical safety includes the prevention of accidents and injuries and other immediate
harms that can result from alcohol consumption such as unconsciousness or alcohol
poisoning. Conditions relating to public safety may also promote the crime and disorder
objective as noted above. There will of course be occasions when a public safety
condition could incidentally benefit a person’s health more generally, but it should not be
the purpose of the condition as this would be outside the licensing authority’s powers
(be ultra vires) under the 2003 Act. Conditions should not be imposed on a premises
licence or club premises certificate which relate to cleanliness or hygiene.

A number of matters should be considered in relation to public safety. These may
include:

* Fire safety;

* Ensuring appropriate access for emergency services such as ambulances;

« Good communication with local authorities and emergency services, for example
communications networks with the police and signing up for local incident alerts (see
paragraph 2.4 above);

 Ensuring the presence of trained first aiders on the premises and appropriate first aid
kits;

 Ensuring the safety of people when leaving the premises (for example, through the
provision of information on late-night transportation);

 Ensuring appropriate and frequent waste disposal, particularly of glass bottles;

 Ensuring appropriate limits on the maximum capacity of the premises (see
paragraphs 2.12-2.13, and Chapter 10; and

+ Considering the use of CCTV in and around the premises (as noted in paragraph 2.3
above, this may also assist with promoting the crime and disorder objective).

The measures that are appropriate to promote public safety will vary between premises
and the matters listed above may not apply in all cases. As set out in Chapter 8 (8.38-
8.46), applicants should consider when making their application which steps it is
appropriate to take to promote the public safety objective and demonstrate how they
achieve that.

Revised Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 | 7

Page 154



Ensuring safe departure of those using the premises

2.10

Licence holders should make provision to ensure that premises users safely leave their
premises. Measures that may assist include:

* Providing information on the premises of local taxi companies who can provide safe
transportation home; and

 Ensuring adequate lighting outside the premises, particularly on paths leading to and
from the premises and in car parks.

Maintenance and repair

2.11

Where there is a requirement in other legislation for premises open to the public or for
employers to possess certificates attesting to the safety or satisfactory nature of certain
equipment or fixtures on the premises, it would be inappropriate for a licensing condition
to require possession of such a certificate. However, it would be permissible to require
as a condition of a licence or certificate, if appropriate, checks on this equipment to be
conducted at specified intervals and for evidence of these checks to be retained by the
premises licence holder or club provided this does not duplicate or gold-plate a
requirement in other legislation. Similarly, it would be permissible for licensing
authorities, if they receive relevant representations from responsible authorities or any
other persons, to attach conditions which require equipment of particular standards to
be maintained on the premises. Responsible authorities — such as health and safety
authorities — should therefore make their expectations clear in this respect to enable
prospective licence holders or clubs to prepare effective operating schedules and club
operating schedules.

Safe capacities

212

213

“Safe capacities” should only be imposed where appropriate for the promotion of public
safety or the prevention of disorder on the relevant premises. For example, if a capacity
has been imposed through other legislation, it would be inappropriate to reproduce it in
a premises licence. Indeed, it would also be wrong to lay down conditions which conflict
with other legal requirements. However, if no safe capacity has been imposed through
other legislation, a responsible authority may consider it appropriate for a new capacity
to be attached to the premises which would apply at any material time when the
licensable activities are taking place and make representations to that effect. For
example, in certain circumstances, capacity limits may be appropriate in preventing
disorder, as overcrowded venues can increase the risks of crowds becoming frustrated
and hostile.

The permitted capacity is a limit on the number of persons who may be on the premises
at any time, following a recommendation by the relevant fire and rescue authority under
the Regulatory Reform (Fire Safety) Order 2005. For any application for a premises
licence or club premises certificate for premises without an existing permitted capacity
where the applicant wishes to take advantage of the special provisions set out in section
177 of the 2003 Act', the applicant should conduct their own risk assessment as to the
appropriate capacity of the premises. They should send their recommendation to the fire
and rescue authority which will consider it and decide what the “permitted capacity” of

1§ 177 of the 2003 Act now only applies to performances of dance.

8 | Revised Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

Page 155



2.14

those premises should be.

Public safety may include the safety of performers appearing at any premises, but does
not extend to the prevention of injury from participation in a boxing or wrestling
entertainment.

Public nuisance

215

2.16

217

2.18

219

The 2003 Act enables licensing authorities and responsible authorities, through
representations, to consider what constitutes public nuisance and what is appropriate to
prevent it in terms of conditions attached to specific premises licences and club
premises certificates. It is therefore important that in considering the promotion of this
licensing objective, licensing authorities and responsible authorities focus on the effect
of the licensable activities at the specific premises on persons living and working
(including those carrying on business) in the area around the premises which may be
disproportionate and unreasonable. The issues will mainly concern noise nuisance, light
pollution, noxious smells and litter.

Public nuisance is given a statutory meaning in many pieces of legislation. It is however
not narrowly defined in the 2003 Act and retains its broad common law meaning. It may
include in appropriate circumstances the reduction of the living and working amenity and
environment of other persons living and working in the area of the licensed premises.
Public nuisance may also arise as a result of the adverse effects of artificial light, dust,
odour and insects or where its effect is prejudicial to health.

Conditions relating to noise nuisance will usually concern steps appropriate to control
the levels of noise emanating from premises. This might be achieved by a simple
measure such as ensuring that doors and windows are kept closed after a particular
time, or persons are not permitted in garden areas of the premises after a certain time.
More sophisticated measures like the installation of acoustic curtains or rubber speaker
mounts to mitigate sound escape from the premises may be appropriate. However,
conditions in relation to live or recorded music may not be enforceable in circumstances
where the entertainment activity itself is not licensable (see chapter 16). Any conditions
appropriate to promote the prevention of public nuisance should be tailored to the type,
nature and characteristics of the specific premises and its licensable activities. Licensing
authorities should avoid inappropriate or disproportionate measures that could deter
events that are valuable to the community, such as live music. Noise limiters, for
example, are expensive to purchase and install and are likely to be a considerable
burden for smaller venues.

As with all conditions, those relating to noise nuisance may not be appropriate in certain
circumstances where provisions in other legislation adequately protect those living in the
area of the premises. But as stated earlier in this Guidance, the approach of licensing
authorities and responsible authorities should be one of prevention and when their
powers are engaged, licensing authorities should be aware of the fact that other
legislation may not adequately cover concerns raised in relevant representations and
additional conditions may be appropriate.

Where applications have given rise to representations, any appropriate conditions
should normally focus on the most sensitive periods. For example, the most sensitive
period for people being disturbed by unreasonably loud music is at night and into the

Revised Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 | 9

Page 156



2.20

2.21

early morning when residents in adjacent properties may be attempting to go to sleep or
are sleeping. This is why there is still a need for a licence for performances of live music
between 11 pm and 8 am. In certain circumstances, conditions relating to noise
emanating from the premises may also be appropriate to address any disturbance
anticipated as customers enter and leave.

Measures to control light pollution will also require careful thought. Bright lighting
outside premises which is considered appropriate to prevent crime and disorder may
itself give rise to light pollution for some neighbours. Applicants, licensing authorities
and responsible authorities will need to balance these issues.

Beyond the immediate area surrounding the premises, these are matters for the
personal responsibility of individuals under the law. An individual who engages in anti-
social behaviour is accountable in their own right. However, it would be perfectly
reasonable for a licensing authority to impose a condition, following relevant
representations, that requires the licence holder or club to place signs at the exits from
the building encouraging patrons to be quiet until they leave the area, or that, if they
wish to smoke, to do so at designated places on the premises instead of outside, and to
respect the rights of people living nearby to a peaceful night.

Protection of children from harm

2.22

2.25

2.24

The protection of children from harm includes the protection of children from moral,
psychological and physical harm. This includes not only protecting children from the
harms associated directly with alcohol consumption but also wider harms such as
exposure to strong language and sexual expletives (for example, in the context of
exposure to certain films or adult entertainment). Licensing authorities must also
consider the need to protect children from sexual exploitation when undertaking
licensing functions.

The Government believes that it is completely unacceptable to sell alcohol to children.
Conditions relating to the access of children where alcohol is sold and which are
appropriate to protect them from harm should be carefully considered. Moreover,
conditions restricting the access of children to premises should be strongly considered
in circumstances where:

* adult entertainment is provided;

* a member or members of the current management have been convicted for serving
alcohol to minors or with a reputation for allowing underage drinking (other than in the
context of the exemption in the 2003 Act relating to 16 and 17 year olds consuming
beer, wine and cider when accompanied by an adult during a table meal);

+ it is known that unaccompanied children have been allowed access;

+ there is a known association with drug taking or dealing; or

* in some cases, the premises are used exclusively or primarily for the sale of alcohol
for consumption on the premises.

It is also possible that activities, such as adult entertainment, may take place at certain
times on premises but not at other times. For example, premises may operate as a café
bar during the day providing meals for families but also provide entertainment with a
sexual content after 8.00pm. It is not possible to give an exhaustive list of what amounts
to entertainment or services of an adult or sexual nature. Applicants, responsible

10 | Revised Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

Page 157



2.25

2.26

2.27

2.28

2.29

2.30

authorities and licensing authorities will need to consider this point carefully. This would
broadly include topless bar staff, striptease, lap-, table- or pole-dancing, performances
involving feigned violence or horrific incidents, feigned or actual sexual acts or fetishism,
or entertainment involving strong and offensive language.

Applicants must be clear in their operating schedules about the activities and times at
which the events would take place to help determine when it is not appropriate for
children to enter the premises. Consideration should also be given to the proximity of
premises to schools and youth clubs so that applicants take appropriate steps to ensure
that advertising relating to their premises, or relating to events at their premises, is not
displayed at a time when children are likely to be near the premises.

Licensing authorities and responsible authorities should expect applicants, when
preparing an operating schedule or club operating schedule, to set out the steps to be
taken to protect children from harm when on the premises.

Conditions, where they are appropriate, should reflect the licensable activities taking
place on the premises. In addition to the mandatory condition regarding age verification,
other conditions relating to the protection of children from harm can include:

* restrictions on the hours when children may be present;

* restrictions or exclusions on the presence of children under certain ages when
particular specified activities are taking place;

* restrictions on the parts of the premises to which children may have access;

* age restrictions (below 18);

* restrictions or exclusions when certain activities are taking place;

 requirements for an accompanying adult (including for example, a combination of
requirements which provide that children under a particular age must be
accompanied by an adult); and

« full exclusion of people under 18 from the premises when any licensable activities are
taking place.

Please see also Chapter 10 for details about the Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory
Licensing Conditions) Order 2010.

Licensing authorities should give considerable weight to representations about child
protection matters. In addition to the responsible authority whose functions relate
directly to child protection, the Director of Public Health may also have access to
relevant evidence to inform such representations. These representations may include,
amongst other things, the use of health data about the harms that alcohol can cause to
underage drinkers. Where a responsible authority, or other person, presents evidence to
the licensing authority linking specific premises with harms to children (such as
ambulance data or emergency department attendances by persons under 18 years old
with alcohol- related ilinesses or injuries) this evidence should be considered, and the
licensing authority should also consider what action is appropriate to ensure this
licensing objective is effectively enforced. In relation to applications for the grant of a
licence in areas where evidence is presented on high levels of alcohol-related harms in
persons aged under 18, it is recommended that the licensing authority considers what
conditions may be appropriate to ensure that this objective is promoted effectively.

The 2003 Act provides that, where a premises licence or club premises certificate

Revised Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 | 11

Page 158



2.31

authorises the exhibition of a film, it must include a condition requiring the admission of
children to films to be restricted in accordance with recommendations given either by a
body designated under section 4 of the Video Recordings Act 1984 specified in the
licence (the British Board of Film Classification is currently the only body which has
been so designated) or by the licensing authority itself. Further details are given in
Chapter 10.

Theatres may present a range of diverse activities and entertainment including, for
example, variety shows incorporating adult entertainment. It is appropriate in these
cases for a licensing authority to consider restricting the admission of children in such
circumstances. Entertainments may also be presented at theatres specifically for
children. It will be appropriate to consider whether a condition should be attached to a
premises licence or club premises certificate which requires the presence of a sufficient
number of adult staff on the premises to ensure the wellbeing of the children during any

emergency.

Offences relating to the sale and supply of alcohol to children

2.32

Licensing authorities are expected to maintain close contact with the police, young
offenders’ teams and trading standards officers (who can carry out test purchases under
section 154 of the 2003 Act) about the extent of unlawful sales and consumption of
alcohol by minors and to be involved in the development of any strategies to control or
prevent these unlawful activities and to pursue prosecutions. Licensing authorities,
alongside the police, are prosecuting authorities for the purposes of these offences,
except for the offences under section 147A (persistently selling alcohol to children).
Where, as a matter of policy, warnings are given to retailers prior to any decision to
prosecute in respect of an offence, it is important that each of the enforcement arms
should be aware of the warnings each of them has given.

12 | Revised Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

Page 159



Table of relevant offences under the 2003 Act

Section Offence Prosecuting Authority
Section 145 Unaccompanied children prohibited from |Police and/or Licensing Authority
certain premises
Section 146 Sale of alcohol to children Police, Licensing Authority and/or
Local Weights and Measures
Authority
Section 147 Allowing the sale of alcohol to children Police, Licensing Authority and/or

Local Weights and Measures
Authority

Section 147A

Persistently selling alcohol to children

Police and/or Local Weights and
Measures Authority

Section 149 Purchase of alcohol by or on behalf of Police and/or Licensing Authority
children

Section 150 Consumption of alcohol by children Police and/or Licensing Authority

Section 151 Delivering alcohol to children Police and/or Licensing Authority

Section 152 Sending a child to obtain alcohol Police and/or Licensing Authority

Section 153 Prohibition of unsupervised sales by Police and/or Licensing Authority

children

Revised Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 113

Page 160




8.49

to premises licences with the minimum of fuss.

For some premises, it is possible that no measures will be appropriate to promote one
or more of the licensing objectives, for example, because they are adequately covered
by other existing legislation. It is however important that all operating schedules should
be precise and clear about the measures that are proposed to promote each of the
licensing objectives.

Variations
Introduction

8.50

Where a premises licence holder wishes to amend the licence, the 2003 Act in most
cases permits an application to vary to be made rather than requiring an application for
a new premises licence. The process to be followed will depend on the nature of the
variation and its potential impact on the licensing objectives. Applications to vary can be
made electronically via GOV.UK or by means of the licensing authority’s own electronic
facility following the procedures set out in Chapter 8 above.

Simplified processes

8.51

8.52

8.53

There are simplified processes for making applications, or notifying changes, in the
following cases:

 achange of the name or address of someone named in the licence (section 33);

* an application to vary the licence to specify a new individual as the designated
premises supervisor (DPS) (section 37);

 arequest to be removed as the designated premises supervisor (section 41);

 an application by a licence holder in relation to community premises authorised to sell
alcohol to remove the usual mandatory conditions set out in sections 19(2) and 19(3)
of the 2003 Act concerning the supervision of alcohol sales by a personal licence
holder and the need for a DPS who holds a personal licence (sections 25A and 41D);
and

* an application for minor variation of a premises licence (sections 41A to 41C) or club
premises certificate (sections 86A to 86C).

If an application to specify a new DPS or to remove the mandatory conditions
concerning the supervision of alcohol sales is made electronically via GOV.UK or the
licensing authority’s own electronic facility, the authority must notify the police no later
than the first working day after the application is given.

Where a simplified process requires the applicant (if they are not also the personal
licence holder) to copy the application to the licence holder for information, this will
apply regardless of whether the application is made in writing or electronically.
Otherwise the general guidance set out above (paragraphs 8.21 to 8.28) on electronic
applications applies.

Minor variations process

8.54

Variations to premises licences or club premises certificates that could not impact
adversely on the licensing objectives are subject to a simplified ‘minor variations’
process. Under this process, the applicant is not required to advertise the variation in a
newspaper or circular, or copy it to responsible authorities. However, they must display

Revised Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 | 57

Page 161



b) Volunteered conditions

8.70

8.71

Applicants may volunteer conditions as part of the minor variation process. These
conditions may arise from their own risk assessment of the variation, or from informal
discussions with responsible authorities or the licensing authority.

For instance, there may be circumstances when the licence holder and a responsible
authority such as the police or environmental health authority, agree that a new condition
should be added to the licence (for example, that a nightclub adds the provision of late
night refreshment to its licence to ensure a longer period of dispersal). Such a change
would not normally impact adversely on the licensing objectives and could be expected to
promote them by preventing crime and disorder or public nuisance. In these
circumstances, the minor variation process may provide a less costly and onerous means
of amending the licence than a review, with no risk to the licensing objectives. However,
this route should only be used where the agreed variations are minor and the licence
holder and the responsible authority have come to a genuine agreement. The licensing
authority should be alive to any attempts to pressure licence or certificate holders into
agreeing to new conditions where there is no evidence of a problem at the premises and,
if there is any doubt, should discuss this with the relevant parties.

c) Amending or removing existing conditions

8.72

8.73

However, there may be some circumstances when the minor variation process is
appropriate. Premises may change over time and the circumstances that originally led
to the condition being attached or volunteered may no longer apply. For example, there
may be no need for door supervision if a bar has been converted into a restaurant.
Equally some embedded conditions may no longer apply.

Changes in legislation may invalidate certain conditions. Although the conditions do not
have to be removed from the licence, licence holders and licensing authorities may
agree that this is desirable to clarify the licence holder’s legal obligations. There may
also be cases where it is appropriate to revise the wording of a condition that is unclear
or unenforceable. This would be acceptable as a minor variation as long as the purpose
of the condition and its intended effect remain unchanged. Such a change could be
expected to promote the licensing objectives by making it easier for the licence holder to
understand and comply with the condition and easier for the licensing authority to
enforce it.

Full variations process

8.74

8.75

8.76

Any other changes to the licence or certificate require an application to vary under
sections 34 or 84 of the 2003 Act.

Licensing authorities may wish to consider whether there is any likely impact on the
promotion of the licensing objectives in deciding whether there is a need for an
application to vary in relation to features which are not required to be shown on the plan
under section 17 of the 2003 Act, but have nevertheless been included, for example,
moveable furniture (altering the position of tables and chairs) or beer gardens
(installation of a smoking shelter that will not affect the use of exits or escape routes).

However, it should be noted that a section 34 application cannot be used to vary a
licence so as to:

60 | Revised Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

Page 162



8.77

« extend a time limited licence;

 transfer the licence from one holder to another; or

« transfer the licence from one premises to another.

If an applicant wishes to make these types of changes to the premises licence, the

applicant should make a new premises licence application under section 17 of the 2003
Act; or, to transfer the licence to another holder, an application under section 42 of the

2003 Act.

Relaxation of opening hours for local, national and international
occasions

8.78

8.79

It should normally be possible for applicants for premises licences and club premises
certificates to anticipate special occasions which occur regularly each year — such as
bank holidays and St. George’s or St. Patrick’s Day — and to include appropriate
opening hours in their operating schedules. Similarly, temporary event notices should be
sufficient to cover other events which take place at premises that do not have a
premises licence or club certificate.

However, exceptional events of local, national or international significance may arise
which could not have been anticipated when the application was first made. In these
circumstances, the Secretary of State may make a licensing hours order to allow
premises to open for specified, generally extended, hours on these special occasions.
This avoids the need for large numbers of applications to vary premises licences and
club premises certificates. Typical events might include a one-off local festival or a
Royal Jubilee.

Advertising applications

8.80

8.80

The requirements governing the advertisement of applications for the grant, variation or
review of premises licences and club premises certificates are contained in Regulations
25 and 26 of the Licensing Act 2003 (Premises licences and club premises certificates)
Regulations 2005 which are published on the Government's legislation website.

Applicants are required to:

* publish a notice in a local newspaper or, if there is none, in a local newsletter, circular
or similar document circulating in the area in which the premises are situated; and

- display a brief summary of the application on an A4 (or larger) size notice, on pale
blue paper in a prominent position immediately on or outside the premises for at least
28 consecutive days (starting on the day after the day on which the application was
given to the relevant licensing authority). The notice must be printed legibly in black
ink or typed in black in size 16 font or larger.

* ensure that the above notices contain the name of the applicant, postal addresses of
the premises (or if there is no postal address a description of the premises sufficient
to enable the location to be identified), relevant licensing authority and the date by
which any representations in relation to the application need to be made to the
licensing authority. They should also contain a statement of the relevant licensable
activities or relevant qualifying club activities that it is proposed will be carried on at
the premises, or in the case of an application to vary a premises licence or a club
premises certificate the notices shall briefly describe the proposed variation.

Revised Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 | 61

Page 163



&,

Determining applications

General

9.1

When a licensing authority receives an application for a new premises licence or an
application to vary an existing premises licence, it must determine whether the
application has been made in accordance with section 17 of the 2003 Act, and in
accordance with regulations made under sections 17(3) to (6), 34, 42, 54 and 55 of the
2003 Act. It must similarly determine applications for the grant of club premises
certificates made in accordance with section 71 of the 2003 Act, and in accordance with
regulations made under sections 71(4) to (7), 84, 91 and 92 of the 2003 Act. This
means that the licensing authority must consider among other things whether the
application has been properly advertised in accordance with those regulations.

Where no representations are made

9.2

A hearing is not required where an application has been properly made and no
responsible authority or other person has made a relevant representation or where
representations are made and subsequently withdrawn. In these cases, the licensing
authority must grant the application in the terms sought, subject only to conditions which
are consistent with the operating schedule and relevant mandatory conditions under the
2003 Act. This should be undertaken as a simple administrative process by the licensing
authority’s officials who should replicate the proposals contained in the operating
schedule to promote the licensing objectives in the form of clear and enforceable licence
conditions. Licensing authorities should not hold hearings for uncontested applications,
for example in situations where representations have been made and conditions have
subsequently been agreed.

Where representations are made

9.3

Where a representation concerning the licensing objectives is made by a responsible
authority about a proposed operating schedule and it is relevant (see paragraphs 9.4 to
9.10 below), the licensing authority’s discretion will be engaged. It will also be engaged
if another person makes relevant representations to the licensing authority, which are
also not frivolous or vexatious (see paragraphs 9.4 to 9.10 below). Relevant
representations can be made in opposition to, or in support of, an application and can
be made by any individual, body or business that has grounds to do so.

Relevant, vexatious and frivolous representations

9.4

A representation is “relevant” if it relates to the likely effect of the grant of the licence on
the promotion of at least one of the licensing objectives. For example, a representation
from a local businessperson about the commercial damage caused by competition from
new licensed premises would not be relevant. On the other hand, a representation by a
businessperson that nuisance caused by new premises would deter customers from
entering the local area, and the steps proposed by the applicant to prevent that
nuisance were inadequate, would be relevant. In other words, representations should
relate to the impact of licensable activities carried on from premises on the objectives.
For representations in relation to variations to be relevant, they should be confined to

68 | Revised Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

Page 164



9.5

9.6

9.7

9.8

9.9

9.10

the subject matter of the variation. There is no requirement for a responsible authority or
other person to produce a recorded history of problems at premises to support their
representations, and in fact this would not be possible for new premises.

It is for the licensing authority to determine whether a representation (other than a
representation from responsible authority) is frivolous or vexatious on the basis of what
might ordinarily be considered to be vexatious or frivolous. A representation may be
considered to be vexatious if it appears to be intended to cause aggravation or
annoyance, whether to a competitor or other person, without reasonable cause or
justification. Vexatious circumstances may arise because of disputes between rival
businesses and local knowledge will therefore be invaluable in considering such
matters. Licensing authorities can consider the main effect of the representation, and
whether any inconvenience or expense caused by it could reasonably be considered to
be proportionate.

Frivolous representations would be essentially categorised by a lack of seriousness.
Frivolous representations would concern issues which, at most, are minor and in
relation to which no remedial steps would be warranted or proportionate.

Any person who is aggrieved by a rejection of their representations on either of these
grounds may lodge a complaint through the local authority’s corporate complaints
procedure. A person may also challenge the authority’s decision by way of judicial
review.

Licensing authorities should not take decisions about whether representations are
frivolous, vexatious or relevant to the licensing objectives on the basis of any political
judgement. This may be difficult for councillors who receive complaints from residents
within their own wards. If consideration is not to be delegated, contrary to the
recommendation in this Guidance, an assessment should be prepared by officials for
consideration by the sub- committee before any decision is taken that necessitates a
hearing. Any councillor who considers that their own interests are such that they are
unable to consider the matter independently should disqualify themselves.

It is recommended that, in borderline cases, the benefit of the doubt about any aspect of
a representation should be given to the person making that representation. The
subsequent hearing would then provide an opportunity for the person or body making
the representation to amplify and clarify it.

Licensing authorities should consider providing advice on their websites about how any
person can make representations to them.

The role of responsible authorities

9.11

Responsible authorities under the 2003 Act are automatically notified of all new
applications. While all responsible authorities may make representations regarding
applications for licences and club premises certificates and full variation applications, it
is the responsibility of each responsible authority to determine when they have
appropriate grounds to do so.

Revised Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 | 69

Page 165



9.12

Each responsible authority will be an expert in their respective field, and in some cases
it is likely that a particular responsible authority will be the licensing authority’s main
source of advice in relation to a particular licensing objective. For example, the police
have a key role in managing the night-time economy and should have good working
relationships with those operating in their local area®. The police should usually
therefore be the licensing authority’s main source of advice on matters relating to the
promotion of the crime and disorder licensing objective. However, any responsible
authority under the 2003 Act may make representations with regard to any of the
licensing objectives if they have evidence to support such representations. Licensing
authorities must therefore consider all relevant representations from responsible
authorities carefully, even where the reason for a particular responsible authority’s
interest or expertise in the promotion of a particular objective may not be immediately
apparent. However, it remains incumbent on all responsible authorities to ensure that
their representations can withstand the scrutiny to which they would be subject at a
hearing.

Licensing authorities acting as responsible authorities

9.13

9.14

9.15

9.16

Licensing authorities are included in the list of responsible authorities. A similar
framework exists in the Gambling Act 2005. The 2003 Act does not require responsible
authorities to make representations about applications for the grant of premises licences
or to take any other steps in respect of different licensing processes. It is, therefore, for
the licensing authority to determine when it considers it appropriate to act in its capacity
as a responsible authority; the licensing authority should make this decision in
accordance with its duties under section 4 of the 2003 Act.

Licensing authorities are not expected to act as responsible authorities on behalf of
other parties (for example, local residents, local councillors or community groups)
although there are occasions where the authority may decide to do so. Such parties can
make relevant representations to the licensing authority in their own right, and it is
reasonable for the licensing authority to expect them to make representations
themselves where they are reasonably able to do so. However, if these parties have
failed to take action and the licensing authority is aware of relevant grounds to make a
representation, it may choose to act in its capacity as responsible authority.

It is also reasonable for licensing authorities to expect that other responsible authorities
should intervene where the basis for the intervention falls within the remit of that other
responsible authority. For example, the police should make representations where the
representations are based on concerns about crime and disorder. Likewise, it is
reasonable to expect the local authority exercising environmental health functions to
make representations where there are concerns about noise nuisance. Each
responsible authority has equal standing under the 2003 Act and may act independently
without waiting for representations from any other responsible authority.

The 2003 Act enables licensing authorities to act as responsible authorities as a means
of early intervention; they may do so where they consider it appropriate without having
to wait for representations from other responsible authorities. For example, the licensing

® Police and Crime Commissioners are expected to have a central role working in partnership with local authorities, enforcement
bodies and other local partners to decide on what action is needed to tackle alcohol- related crime and disorder in their areas.
However, the Chief Officer of Police remains the named responsible authority under the 2003 Act.

70 | Revised Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

Page 166



9.12

Each responsible authority will be an expert in their respective field, and in some cases
it is likely that a particular responsible authority will be the licensing authority’s main
source of advice in relation to a particular licensing objective. For example, the police
have a key role in managing the night-time economy and should have good working
relationships with those operating in their local area®. The police should usually
therefore be the licensing authority’s main source of advice on matters relating to the
promotion of the crime and disorder licensing objective. However, any responsible
authority under the 2003 Act may make representations with regard to any of the
licensing objectives if they have evidence to support such representations. Licensing
authorities must therefore consider all relevant representations from responsible
authorities carefully, even where the reason for a particular responsible authority’s
interest or expertise in the promotion of a particular objective may not be immediately
apparent. However, it remains incumbent on all responsible authorities to ensure that
their representations can withstand the scrutiny to which they would be subject at a
hearing.

Licensing authorities acting as responsible authorities

9.13

9.14

9.16

9.16

Licensing authorities are included in the list of responsible authorities. A similar
framework exists in the Gambling Act 2005. The 2003 Act does not require responsible
authorities to make representations about applications for the grant of premises licences
or to take any other steps in respect of different licensing processes. It is, therefore, for
the licensing authority to determine when it considers it appropriate to act in its capacity
as a responsible authority; the licensing authority should make this decision in
accordance with its duties under section 4 of the 2003 Act.

Licensing authorities are not expected to act as responsible authorities on behalf of
other parties (for example, local residents, local councillors or community groups)
although there are occasions where the authority may decide to do so. Such parties can
make relevant representations to the licensing authority in their own right, and it is
reasonable for the licensing authority to expect them to make representations
themselves where they are reasonably able to do so. However, if these parties have
failed to take action and the licensing authority is aware of relevant grounds to make a
representation, it may choose to act in its capacity as responsible authority.

It is also reasonable for licensing authorities to expect that other responsible authorities
should intervene where the basis for the intervention falls within the remit of that other
responsible authority. For example, the police should make representations where the
representations are based on concerns about crime and disorder. Likewise, it is
reasonable to expect the local authority exercising environmental health functions to
make representations where there are concerns about noise nuisance. Each
responsible authority has equal standing under the 2003 Act and may act independently
without waiting for representations from any other responsible authority.

The 2003 Act enables licensing authorities to act as responsible authorities as a means
of early intervention; they may do so where they consider it appropriate without having
to wait for representations from other responsible authorities. For example, the licensing

® Police and Crime Commissioners are expected to have a central role working in partnership with local authorities, enforcement
bodies and other local partners to decide on what action is needed to tackle alcohol- related crime and disorder in their areas.
However, the Chief Officer of Police remains the named responsible authority under the 2003 Act.

70 | Revised Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

Page 167



9.17

9.18

9.19

authority may (in a case where it has applied a cumulative impact policy) consider that
granting a new licence application will add to the cumulative impact of licensed
premises in its area and therefore decide to make representations to that effect, without
waiting for any other person to do so.

In cases where a licensing authority is also acting as responsible authority in relation to
the same process, it is important to achieve a separation of responsibilities within the
authority to ensure procedural fairness and eliminate conflicts of interest. In such cases
licensing determinations will be made by the licensing committee or sub committee
comprising elected members of the authority (although they are advised by a licensing
officer). Therefore, a separation is achieved by allocating distinct functions (i.e. those of
licensing authority and responsible authority) to different officials within the authority.

In these cases, licensing authorities should allocate the different responsibilities to
different licensing officers or other officers within the local authority to ensure a proper
separation of responsibilities. The officer advising the licensing committee (i.e. the
authority acting in its capacity as the licensing authority) must be a different person from
the officer who is acting for the responsible authority. The officer acting for the
responsible authority should not be involved in the licensing decision process and
should not discuss the merits of the case with those involved in making the
determination by the licensing authority. For example, discussion should not take place
between the officer acting as responsible authority and the officer handling the licence
application regarding the merits of the case. Communication between these officers in
relation to the case should remain professional and consistent with communication with
other responsible authorities. Representations, subject to limited exceptions, must be
made in writing. It is for the licensing authority to determine how the separate roles are
divided to ensure an appropriate separation of responsibilities. This approach may not
be appropriate for all licensing authorities and many authorities may already have
processes in place to effectively achieve the same outcome.

Smaller licensing authorities, where such a separation of responsibilities is more
difficult, may wish to involve officials from outside the licensing department to ensure a
separation of responsibilities. However, these officials should still be officials employed
by the authority.

Health bodies acting as responsible authorities

9.20

9.21

Where a local authority’s Director of Public Health in England (DPH)® or Local Health
Board (LHB) (in Wales) exercises its functions as a responsible authority, it should have
sufficient knowledge of the licensing policy and health issues to ensure it is able to fulfil
those functions. If the authority wishes to make representations, the DPH or LHB wiill
need to decide how best to gather and coordinate evidence from other bodies which
exercise health functions in the area, such as emergency departments and ambulance
services.

Health bodies may hold information which other responsible authorities do not, but
which would assist a licensing authority in exercising its functions. This information may

® This change was made as a result of the commencement of measures in the Health and Social Care Act 2012 which amended
the 2003 Act and further provision in the NHS Bodies and Local Authorities (Partnership Arrangements, Care Trusts, Public
Health and Local Healthwatch) Regulations 2012.

Revised Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 | 71

Page 168



9.22

9.23

9.24

be used by the health body to make representations in its own right or to support
representations by other responsible authorities, such as the police. Such
representations can potentially be made on the grounds of all four licensing objectives.
Perhaps the most obvious example is where drunkenness leads to accidents and
injuries from violence, resulting in attendances at emergency departments and the use
of ambulance services. Some of these incidents will be reported to the police, but many
will not. Such information will often be relevant to the public safety and crime and
disorder objectives.

However, health bodies are encouraged to make representations in respect of any of
the four licensing objectives without necessarily seeking views from other responsible
authorities where they have appropriate evidence to do so. There is also potential for
health bodies to participate in the licensing process in relation to the protection of
children from harm. This objective not only concerns the physical safety of children, but
also their moral and psychological well being.

Evidence relating to under 18s alcohol-related emergency department attendance,
hospital admissions and underage sales of alcohol, could potentially have implications
for both the protection of children from harm and the crime and disorder objectives.
Health bodies can provide evidence to lead or support representations in relation to this
objective. In relation to proxy purchases, data collected by health bodies could be used
to inform other responsible authorities, including the police and licensing authorities,
about a prevalence of proxy purchasing in a particular area. For example, the police
could use this data to tackle instances of ‘shoulder tapping’ (where under 18s approach
adults to buy alcohol on their behalf) and to suggest measures which retailers might be
able to take to ensure, as far as possible, that they are not knowingly selling alcohol to
an adult who is buying on behalf of a person aged under 18. Although less obvious,
health bodies may also have a role to play in the prevention of public nuisance where its
effect is prejudicial to health and where they hold relevant data.

DPHs and LHBs will need to consider how to collect anonymised information about
incidents that relate to specific premises or premises in a particular area (for example, a
cumulative impact zone). Many areas have already developed procedures for local
information sharing to tackle violence, which could provide useful evidence to support
representations. The College of Emergency Medicine has issued guidelines for
information sharing to reduce community violence which recommends that data about
assault victims should be collected upon admission to emergency departments,
including the date, time and location of the assault —i.e. the name of the pub, club or
street where the incident occurred. Sometimes, it may be possible to link ambulance
callouts or attendances at emergency departments to irresponsible practices at specific
premises, such as serving alcohol to people who are intoxicated or targeting promotions
involving unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol at particular groups.

72 | Revised Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

Page 169



Home Office Immigration Enforcement acting as a responsible
authority

9.25

The Immigration Act 2016 made the Secretary of State a responsible authority in
respect of premises licensed to sell alcohol or late night refreshment with effect from 6
April 2017. In effect this conveys the role of responsible authority to Home Office
Immigration Enforcement who exercises the powers on the Secretary of State’s behalf.
When Immigration Enforcement exercises its powers as a responsible authority it will do
so in respect of the prevention of crime and disorder licensing objective because it is
concerned with the prevention of illegal working or immigration offences more broadly.

Disclosure of personal details of persons making representations

9.26

9.27

9.28

9.29

9.30

Where a notice of a hearing is given to an applicant, the licensing authority is required
under the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005 to provide the applicant with
copies of the relevant representations that have been made.

In exceptional circumstances, persons making representations to the licensing authority
may be reluctant to do so because of fears of intimidation or violence if their personal
details, such as name and address, are divulged to the applicant.

Where licensing authorities consider that the person has a genuine and well-founded
fear of intimidation and may be deterred from making a representation on this basis,
they may wish to consider alternative approaches.

For instance, they could advise the persons to provide the relevant responsible authority
with details of how they consider that the licensing objectives are being undermined so
that the responsible authority can make representations if appropriate and justified.

The licensing authority may also decide to withhold some or all of the person’s personal
details from the applicant, giving only minimal details (such as street name or general
location within a street). However, withholding such details should only be considered
where the circumstances justify such action.

Hearings

9.31

The Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005 governing hearings may be found
on the www.legislation.gov.uk website. If the licensing authority decides that
representations are relevant, it must hold a hearing to consider them. The need for a
hearing can only be avoided with the agreement of the licensing authority, where the
applicant and all of the persons who made relevant representations have given notice to
the authority that they consider a hearing to be unnecessary. Where this is the case and
the authority agrees that a hearing is unnecessary, it must forthwith give notice to the
parties that the hearing has been dispensed with. Notwithstanding those regulatory
provisions, in cases where the licensing authority believes that a hearing is still
necessary, it is recommended that the authority should, as soon as possible, provide
the parties with reasons in writing for the need to hold the hearing. In cases where only
‘positive’ representations are received, without qualifications, the licensing authority
should consider whether a hearing is required. To this end, it may wish to notify the
persons who made representations and give them the opportunity to withdraw those
representations. This would need to be done in sufficient time before the hearing to
ensure that parties were not put to unnecessary inconvenience.

Revised Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 | 73

Page 170



9.32

9.33

9.34

9.35

9.36

9.37

9.38

Responsible authorities should try to conclude any discussions with the applicant in
good time before the hearing. The 2005 Hearings Regulations permit licensing
authorities to extend a time limit provided for by those Regulations for a specified period
where it considers this to be necessary in the public interest. For example, if the
application is amended at the last moment, the licensing committee should consider
giving other persons time to address the revised application before the hearing
commences. Where the authority has extended a time limit it must forthwith give a
notice to the parties involved stating the period of the extension and the reasons for it.

The 2005 Hearings Regulations require that representations must be withdrawn 24
hours before the first day of any hearing. If they are withdrawn after this time, the
hearing must proceed and the representations may be withdrawn orally at that hearing.
However, where discussions between an applicant and those making representations
are taking place and it is likely that all parties are on the point of reaching agreement,
the licensing authority may wish to use the power given within the hearings regulations
to extend time limits, if it considers this to be in the public interest.

Applicants should be encouraged to contact responsible authorities and others, such as
local residents, who may be affected by the application before formulating their
applications so that the mediation process may begin before the statutory time limits
come into effect after submission of an application. The hearing process must meet the
requirements of regulations made under the 2003 Act. Where matters arise which are
not covered by the regulations, licensing authorities may make arrangements as they
see fit as long as they are lawful.

There is no requirement in the 2003 Act for responsible authorities that have made
representations to attend, but it is generally good practice and assists committees in
reaching more informed decisions. Where several responsible authorities within a local
authority have made representations on an application, a single local authority officer
may represent them at the hearing if the responsible authorities and the licensing
authority agree. This local authority officer representing other responsible authorities
may be a licensing officer, but only if this licensing officer is acting as a responsible
authority on behalf of the licensing authority and has had no role in the licensing
determination process. This is to ensure that the responsible authorities are represented
by an independent officer separate from the licensing determination process.

As noted in paragraphs 9.13 to 9.19 above, where the licensing officer is acting as a
responsible authority the relevant steps should be followed to ensure that this individual
has no role in the decision making process regarding the licensing determination.

As a matter of practice, licensing authorities should seek to focus the hearing on the
steps considered appropriate to promote the particular licensing objective or objectives
that have given rise to the specific representation and avoid straying into undisputed
areas. A responsible authority or other person may choose to rely on their written
representation. They may not add further representations to those disclosed to the
applicant prior to the hearing, but they may expand on their existing representation and
should be allowed sufficient time to do so, within reasonable and practicable limits.

In determining the application with a view to promoting the licensing objectives in the
overall interests of the local community, the licensing authority must give appropriate
weight to:

74 | Revised Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

Page 171



9.39

9.40

9.41

* the steps that are appropriate to promote the licensing objectives;

* the representations (including supporting information) presented by all the parties;
+ this Guidance;

* its own statement of licensing policy.

The licensing authority should give its decision within five working days of the
conclusion of the hearing (or immediately in certain specified cases) and provide
reasons to support it. This will be important if there is an appeal by any of the parties.
Notification of a decision must be accompanied by information on the right of the party
to appeal. After considering all the relevant issues, the licensing authority may grant the
application subject to such conditions that are consistent with the operating schedule.
Any conditions imposed must be appropriate for the promotion of the licensing
objectives; there is no power for the licensing authority to attach a condition that is
merely aspirational. For example, conditions may not be attached which relate solely to
the health of customers rather than their direct physical safety. Any conditions added to
the licence must be those imposed at the hearing or those agreed when a hearing has
not been necessary.

Alternatively, the licensing authority may refuse the application on the grounds that this
is appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives. It may also refuse to specify
a designated premises supervisor and/or only allow certain requested licensable
activities. In the interests of transparency, the licensing authority should publish
hearings procedures in full on its website to ensure that those involved have the most
current information.

In the context of variations or minor variations, which may involve structural alteration to
or change of use of a building, the decision of the licensing authority will not exempt an
applicant from the need to apply for building control approval, planning permission or
both of these where appropriate.

Determining actions that are appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives

9.42

9.43

9.44

Licensing authorities are best placed to determine what actions are appropriate for the
promotion of the licensing objectives in their areas. All licensing determinations should
be considered on a case-by-case basis. They should take into account any
representations or objections that have been received from responsible authorities or
other persons, and representations made by the applicant or premises user as the case
may be.

The authority’s determination should be evidence-based, justified as being appropriate
for the promotion of the licensing objectives and proportionate to what it is intended to
achieve.

Determination of whether an action or step is appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives requires an assessment of what action or step would be suitable to
achieve that end. While this does not therefore require a licensing authority to decide
that no lesser step will achieve the aim, the authority should aim to consider the
potential burden that the condition would impose on the premises licence holder (such
as the financial burden due to restrictions on licensable activities) as well as the
potential benefit in terms of the promotion of the licensing objectives. However, it is

Revised Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 | 75

Page 172



imperative that the authority ensures that the factors which form the basis of its
determination are limited to consideration of the promotion of the objectives and nothing
outside those parameters. As with the consideration of licence variations, the licensing
authority should consider wider issues such as other conditions already in place to
mitigate potential negative impact on the promotion of the licensing objectives and the
track record of the business. Further advice on determining what is appropriate when
imposing conditions on a licence or certificate is provided in Chapter 10. The licensing
authority is expected to come to its determination based on an assessment of the
evidence on both the risks and benefits either for or against making the determination.

Considering cases where licensing and planning applications are

made simultaneously

9.45 Where businesses have indicated, when applying for a licence under the 2003 Act, that
they have also applied for planning permission or that they intend to do so, licensing
committees and officers should consider discussion with their planning counterparts
prior to determination with the aim of agreeing mutually acceptable operating hours and
scheme designs.

76 | Revised Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

Page 173



APPENDIX 8A

LicemsSinG Puan

e MooriINGS
RBageow LFON SORR

L2l EsSTeR, Rene. DiniNG,
LEN2 Send
VERTICAL WATER, @)
DrINKING |
EE n Premise
== = = == Licance N
"" — —:" M’:.L > : F:'FZEI Y\%g()%

ChARrPARK. |

8 CeTy T A 4

A

-"'/\

..‘,,.--.-.é:,



lauras_7
Text Box
APPENDIX 8A


APPENDIX 8B

The Moorings Public House, Bridge Street, Barrow upon Soar

The Moorings
PH

Charnwood Borough Council
Southfields

Southfield Road
Loughborough
Leicestershire

LE11 2TN

tel: (01509) 263151
www.charnwoodbc.gov.uk

Scale: 1:750
Date: 11-06-2019 Time: 10:49:09

This material has been reproduced from
Ordnance Survey digital map data with
the permission of the Controller of

Her Majesty's Stationary Office.
Unauthorised reproduction infringes
Crown copyright and may lead to

—1—Z

o civil p
© Crown copyright.

Licence No. 100023558

Any Aerial Photography shown is copyright
of UK Perspectives

Page 175



lauras_8
Text Box
APPENDIX 8B


	Agenda
	3 The Moorings, 14 Bridge Street, Barrow upon Soar, Leics LE12 8PN
	01. Existing Premise Licence
	02. Variation Application
	03. Blue Notice and Newspaper Advert
	04A. Rep Allison
	04B. Rep Beckett
	04C. Rep Bond
	04D. Rep Copeman
	04E. Rep Godwin
	04F. Rep Jarvis
	04G. Rep Maw
	04H. Rep Wilson
	04I. Rep Upton Mrs
	04J. Rep Upton Mr
	04K. Rep Holmes
	04L. Rep Lawson
	04M. Rep Trott
	05. Environ Protection Conditions
	06. Charnwood Licensing Policy 2017
	07. S182 Guidance Part 1
	07. S182 Guidance Part 2
	08A. Proposed Plan
	08B. Location Plan




